Ministry of Water Resources



Bangladesh Water Development Board Coastal Embankment Improvement Project, Phase-1 (CEIP-1)

Quarterly Progress Report (1st October to 31st December 2020)





Consultancy Services for Non-Governmental Organization (NGO) Services to Implement, a) Social Mobilization with Social Action Plan (incl. setting up WMOs); (b) Social Afforestation and c) Integrated Pest Management (IPM) Plan for Polder 35/1 and Polder 35/3 in Bagerhat District

(Contract No. CEIP-l/A2 & B1/S1-B)



Submission Date: 9th January 2020 Submitted by

Shushilan

Barik Manson, ground floor-141, Sonatola C&B road, Bagerhat Sadar, Bagerhat.

Email: shushilan@shushian.org;

Table of Contents

Table of Contents

| Context | vi |
|---|------------------|
| Executive Summary | 1 |
| SUMMARY PROGRESS AND ACHIEVEMENTS: | 2 |
| CONTRACTED INPUTS AND RESOURCES: | 7 |
| CONTENT OF THE REPORT: | 8 |
| Section i | 9 |
| Reporting on Social Mobilization and Water Management Organizations | 9 |
| 1.1 Background and Rationale: | 9 |
| 2.2 PROGRESS AND ACHIEVEMENTS: | 9 |
| Group Management (Role, responsibilities and constitution of WMOs): | 10 |
| Training on Participatory Social Monitoring | 11 |
| Training 03 Batch Alternative Livelihood Training in 35/3 Polder: | 12 |
| Training 1 Batch IPM training in 35/3 polder Polder: | 12 |
| Participatory & gender mainsteaming training | 12 |
| Participatory Scheme Developmet & Implementation | 13 |
| Training on Accounts & Financial Management | 13 |
| WMG Membership enrollment | 13 |
| Formation of Water Management Group's Executive Committee: | 13 |
| WMG papers edit, submission & Registration: | 13 |
| Bank Account Open for WMG | 14 |
| WMA Adhoc Committee Formation in 35/3 polder | 14 |
| 35/3 & 35/1 Polder WMA Executive Committe Formation Work | 14 |
| WMA registration documents preparation Submission: | 15 |
| Display picture drama show: | 15 |
| Courtyard Meeting: | 15 |
| Monthly Staff coordination meeting: | 17 |
| Share in Messenger group: | 17 |
| Formation of Water Management Group's Executive Committee: Error! Bookm | ark not defined. |
| Linkage Development Meeting | 17 |

| | Online progress sharing meeting with WB | 18 |
|-----|--|----|
| | Stakeholder's communication: | 18 |
| | Community consultation meeting table | 18 |
| | 2.3 STATUS OF MOBILIZATION: | 21 |
| | 2.4 PROBLEMS: | 22 |
| | 2.5 ACTIVITIES COMPLETED: | 22 |
| | 2.6 WORK SCHEDULE: | 23 |
| | 2.7 MISCELLANEOUS: | 23 |
| | Meeting with Fisheries Group | 23 |
| SEC | TION ii | 25 |
| R | eporting on Social Forestry | 25 |
| | 2.1 INTRODUCTION (common): | 25 |
| | 2.2 PROGRESS AND ACHIEVEMENTS: | 25 |
| | Social Afforestation Beneficiary List | 25 |
| | Social Afforestation Group Formation Meeting | 26 |
| | 2.3 INPUTS: | 26 |
| | 2.4 STATUS OF MOBILIZATION: | 26 |
| | 2.5 PROBLEMS: | 27 |
| | 2.6 WORK SCHEDULE: | 27 |
| SEC | TION iii | 28 |
| R | eporting on IPM | 28 |
| | 3.1 INTRODUCTION (common): | 28 |
| | 3.2 PROGRESS AND ACHIEVEMENTS: | 28 |
| | 3.3 INPUTS: | 28 |
| | IPM Demonstration Plot Execution: | 28 |
| | Training 1 Batch IPM training in 35/3 polder Polder: | 29 |
| | Linkage Development Meeting with Agriculture Department: | 29 |
| | 3.4 STATUS OF MOBILIZATION: | 31 |
| | 3.5 PROBLEMS: | 31 |
| | 3.6 ACTIVITIES COMPLETED: | 31 |
| | 3.7 WORK SCHEDULE: | 31 |
| | 3.8 MISCELLANEOUS: | 31 |

| Section iv | 32 |
|------------------|----|
| Conclusion: | 32 |
| Annexure | 33 |
| Pot & Drama Song | 33 |

Abbreviation

BWDB Bangladesh Water Development Board

CEIP-1 Coastal Embankment Improvement Project, Phase 1

CO Community Organizer

DAE Department of Agricultural Extension

DFO District Forest Officer

DTL Deputy Team Leader

ECE Ethical Community Engagement

GPWM Guidelines for Participatory Water Management

ICM Integrated Crop Management

IPM Integrated Pest Management

IWRM Integrated Water Resource Management

IPSWAM Integrated Planning for Sustainable Water Management

IPWM Internal Polder Water Management

IWM Institute of Water Modeling

IWMI International Water Management Institute

MoU Memorandum of Understanding

NGO None Government Organization

O&M Operation and Management

PWRM Participatory Water & Resource Management

PWM Participatory Water Management

PSM Participatory Scheme Management

PD Project Director

SAP Social Action Plan

ToR Terms of Reference

TL Team Leader

WMA Water Management Association

WMG Water Management Group

WMIP Water Management Improvement Project

UP Union Parishad

XEN Executive Engineer (BWDB)

Context

The Coastal Embankment Improvement Project -Phase 1(CEIP-1) is to increase the resilience of coastal population to natural disasters and climate change. More specifically, the project aims at (a) reducing the loss of life, assets, crops and livestock during natural disasters; (b) reducing the time of recovery after natural disaster such as cyclone; and (c) improving agricultural production by reducing saline water intrusion which is expected to worsen due to climate change. Based on a multi criteria analysis for strategic polder assessment, a first priority group of 17 polders was selected. Among the 17 polders, 4 have been considered for Coastal Embankment Improvement Project -Phase 1(CEIP-1)/W-01, which are 32, 33, 35-1 & 35-3 in the following referred to as "the Project". Under the project Coastal Embankment Improvement Project -Phase 1(CEIP-1)/W-01, the specialized NGO Shushilan have work in 35/1 & 35/3 polder of as Package-B. Polder **35/1** is situated in **Sharankhola**, Morrelgonj Upazila of Bagerhat district & polder 35/3 is situated in Rampal and Bagerhat Sadar Upazilas of Bagerhat district & both polders is renovated Bangladesh Water Development Board. These polders are considered vulnerable due to impacts of climate change, environmental hazards and human interventions. Considering these, PMU, BWDB (the client) and Shushilan (the Specialized NGO) signed a contract on 24th February 2019 for providing NGO services implementing of (1) social mobilization with social action plan (including set up WMOs) (2) social afforestation and (3) implementation of Integrated Pest Management (IPM) plan for polders 35/1 & 35/3 in Bagerhat district under the contract package no CEIP-1/A2 & B1/SI-B. The Specialized NGO works for a specific goal & objectives.

Goal: Increase the resilience of the entire population of the polder P35/1 and P35/3

Specific objective 1: Social mobilization including setting up WMOs for the introduction of IWRM practices through preparation and implementation of Social Action plan through the engagement of local communities and community groups for PSM and participatory O&M of schemes

Specific objective 2: Implementation of afforestation program especially in the foreshore areas with ecologically appropriate species by adopting social afforestation approach

Specific objective 3: Implementation of Integrated Pest Management (IPM) and Integrated Crops Management (ICM) practices

The NGO services duration: This NGO services has been commenced from 18th March 2019 and will continue up to 2nd February 2021.

The expected outputs include one inception workshop at district level, two household census surveys, regular motivation campaign, group formation modalities and stakeholders list, formation of catchment based 40 WMGs, 2 WMAs, review the policies/guidelines and relevant materials for development of modalities on capacity building, awareness, development/revised of training modules and capacity building training, picture drama shows, regular bi-monthly courtyard meeting/ coaching/ discussion, regular meeting coaching/meeting/learning by doing/troubleshooting with WMGs and WMA, yearly days observation for mass awareness and campaign, regular need-based operation and discussion of schemes, selection of the beneficiaries for IGAs/Livelihood/social afforestation, advocacy and meetings with stakeholders including forest

department, field demonstration and trails on IPM/ICM, registration of WMOs, lesson learnt workshop, participatory monitoring and reports (monthly, quarterly, annual and event reports). The consultant organization wishes to conduct the assignment by flowing two approaches that include (a) Management Approach and (b) Technical Approach. Management Approach entails three major components for managing the NGO services that includes (1) Social mobilization with set up of WMGs and WMAs (2) Social afforestation and (3) Integrated Pest Management. The consulting organization catalyzes a bottom-up and the integrated implementation approach to manage the NGO services and achieve the objectives. The NGO services team, therefore, are adopting an inclusive approach to support the CEIP-phase-1. The Specialized NGO has engaged the consultant team (including team leader, institutional specialist, social afforestation specialist, IPM specialist, Agronomist and other non-key staff) to carry out the assigned activities as per contract agreement. According to the contract, CEIP-1/A2 & B1/SI-B Shushilan complete this work within 22.5 months.

Executive Summary

The specialized NGO Shushilan has been consumed 22.5 month of planning activity. During this time Shushilan has perfomed different contractual tasks viz. completion of house hold survery, membership enrollment;, WMG registration;, communication with stakeholder;, social monitoring and evaluation;, planning and technical design (2 polders), participatory scheme assessment (need base),, beneficiary selection for social afforestation; awareness raising (formal & informal meeting, group meeting and consultation, learning by doing);, implement of IPM including plant and soil nutrient management;, training on Group Management;, Training on Alternative Livelihood; afforestation training, monthly staff meeting, preparartion the registration documents for WMG, opening bank account for WMG, online meeting with WB, field visit & monitoring, WMA adhoc committee formation, linkage development meeting & distribution of communication materials. However, the purpose of this report is to explore the details activities furnished in the 1st October to 31st December 2020 and set program for the next month. The report also reflects the progress and achievements, inputs, status of mobilization, problems, and activities completed, work schedule and miscellaneous. This report focuses on the implementation of the planned activities with the co-operation of implementing agency and achieving the results of the overall and specific objectives towards progress.

SUMMARY PROGRESS AND ACHIEVEMENTS:

The specialized NGO Shushilan has completed 1st October to 31st December 2020 planning activities. Package-B team has implemented different type of activities such as training on Group Management (Role, responsibilities and constitution of WMOs, Integrated Pest Management (IPM) training, Alternative livelihood training, participatory planning of WMOs training, scheme development training, participatory social monitoring training, demonstration support list preparation and execution, court yard meeting with WMOs, WMG executive committee formation, stakeholder's communication, monthly staff coordination meeting, afforestation list preparation, member enrollment, different stakeholder meeting, WMG formation in 35/3 polder, registration of WMG, WMA representative selection, WMA Adhoc committee formation, WMA EC committee formation, WMA EX committee formation, WMA registration papers submission, WMG bank account open, communication material distribution, online WB meeting, IPM plot preparation, field visit, monitoring, senior staff WMG document monitoring, linkage development meeting, Pot & drama song & etc in the reporting quarter. In this reporting period, we have implemented different type of activities such as Group Management (Role, responsibilities and constitution of WMOs, Integrated Pest Management (IPM) training, Alternative livelihood training, participatory planning of WMOs training, scheme development training, participatory social monitoring training, demonstration support list preparation and execution, court yard meeting with WMOs, WMG executive committee formation, stakeholder's communication, monthly staff coordination meeting, afforestation list preparation & group formation, member enrollment, different stakeholder meeting, registration of WMG, WMA representative selection, WMG bank account open, communication material distribution, IPM plot list finalization & Execution, WMA adhoc committee formation, Pot & drama song, linkage development meeting, zoom meeting with project management unit, World Bank Consultants and the NGOs, message share to messenger group, stakeholders communication, monthly staff coordination meeting etc. The quarterly progress report contains information of the social mobilization activities, activities relating to social forestry and IPM activities from 1st October to 31st December 2020. The project progress from the starting and up to December 2020 is given below with table format.

| Serial no. | Item of activities as mentioned in the contract agreement | Targe t | Progres s up to Decemb er 2020 | Balance of activities | Remarks with short |
|---------------|---|------------|---|-----------------------|--------------------|
| | Deliverables | | | | |
| 1 | Agreement of the NGO Services | 1 | 100% | 0 | |
| 2 | Official set-up (Bagerhat + Shoronkhola) | 2 | 100% | 0 | |
| 3 | Project team confirmation and mobilization | 1 | 100% | 0 | |
| 4 | Inception Workshop | 1 | 100% | 0 | |
| | Social mobilization of community groups including set up WMOs | | | | |
| 5 | Initial Planning and Survey (2 polders) | 2 | 100% | 0 | |
| 6 | Collection of infrastructure list (2 polders) | 2 | 100% | 0 | |
| 7 | Define Water Management Units | 1 | 100% | 0 | |

| Serial | Item of activities as mentioned | Targe | Progres | Balance of | Remarks with short |
|--------|---|-------|-------------------|------------|--|
| no. | in the contract agreement | t | s up to Decemb | activities | |
| | | | er 2020 | | |
| 8 | Conduct household census survey (2 polders) | 2 | 100% | 0 | |
| | Formation of WMOS | | | | |
| | Motivation campaign and conduct Polling (36 WUGs, 2 WMAs) | 40 | 100% | | 28 in 35/1 Polder & 12 in 35/3 Polder |
| 10 | Prepare group formation modalities | 1 | 100% | | |
| | Prepare stakeholder lists | 2 | 100% | | |
| 1 17 | Define WMG's tasks & disseminate group formation activity | 1 | 100% | | |
| 13 | Formation of WMGs | 40 | 100% | | |
| 14 | Formation of WMAs | 2 | 100% | | |
| | Knowledge development/Development of Training Modules | | | | |
| | Module: 1 Group management (Role & responsibilities and constitution) of WMOs | 1 | 100% | 0 | |
| 1 16 | Module: 2 Accounts and financial Management of WMOs | 1 | 100% | 0 | |
| | Module: 3 Participatory planning of WMOs and gender mainstreaming | 1 | 100% | 0 | |
| 18 | Module: 4 Alternative livelihood/IGAs of WMOs | 1 | 100% | 0 | |
| | Module: 5 IPM and ICM | 1 | 100% | 0 | |
| 20 | Module: 6 Schemes development and implementation | 1 | 100% | 0 | |
| 1 / 1 | Module: 7 TOT on establishment of WMOs, MMA | 1 | 100% | 0 | |
| 22 | Module: 8 Participatory Social monitoring | 1 | 100% | | |
| 23 | Module: 9 Afforestation | 1 | 100% | 0 | |
| | Legislation Process | | | | |
| 24 | Create financial arrangement of WMGs | 40 | 97.5% | | 35/3 Polder WMA Bank Account |
| 25 | Registration of WMOs under cooperative act/BWDB | 40 | 95.2% | | Shushilan has submitted 35/1 & 35/3 polder WMA registration papers & waiting for registration |
| 26 | Social monitoring and evaluation | | | | This activity is ongoing process & we cannot measure it according to number or percentage. |
| | Capacity building training/workshop | | | | |

| Serial | Item of activities as mentioned | Targe | _ | Balance of | Remarks with short |
|--------|--|-------|-------------------|------------|--|
| no. | in the contract agreement | t | s up to Decemb | activities | |
| | | | er 2020 | | |
| | 1. Group management (Role & | | 100% | | |
| | responsibilities and constitution of WMOs for One day (36 batches)-972 | 972 | | 0 | |
| | participants | | | | |
| | 2.Accounts and financial | | 62.2% | | Completed the 35/1 polder Participants & incompleted |
| 28 | Management of WMOs for One day (6 batches) 180 participants | 180 | | 08 | 35/3 polder training |
| | 3.participatory planning 1 day (24 | | 93.3% | | participants |
| | batches) 720 participants | 720 | 93.370 | 48 | |
| 20 | 4.Schemes development and | 072 | 95% | 40 | |
| | implementation (1 day) (36 batches) 972 participants | 972 | | 48 | |
| | 5. Alternative livelihood of WMOs for | | 720 | | |
| 31 | One day (24 batches) 720 participants | 720 | | | |
| 4 / | 6. IPM training one day (12 batches) | 360 | 100% | | |
| | 360 participants 7. Participatory social monitoring | | 86.6% | | |
| 33 | (12 batches) 360 participants | 360 | 00.070 | 48 | |
| | 8. Establishment of WMOs/WMA for | | 1000/ | | |
| 4 /I. | BWDB and community organizers (3 days, 30 participants each=total 90 | 90 | 100% | | |
| | participants | | | | |
| | 9.Capacity building of Afforestation for One day (6 batches) 180 | 180 | 100% | 0 | Completed 6 Batch |
| | participants | 100 | | Ü | |
| | Community awareness and mobilization | | | | |
| | Court yard meeting with WMGs (bi- | 24 | 100% | | |
| | monthly) | 45 | 1000/ | | |
| | Picture song & drama –water management, afforestation, IPM (45 | 45 | 100% | | |
| | shows) | | | | |
| 38 | Exchange visit (total participants 180) | 180 | | 180 | |
| | Operation & maintenance of | | | | |
| | schemes Participatory scheme assessment | | | | |
| 39 | (need base) | | | | |
| 40 | Sluicegates operation & maintenance (0&M) 36 sluice gates | 36 | | 36 | |
| 41 | Canal/drainage channel O&M about 20 KM | 20 km | | 20 km | |
| 42 | Embankment management (2 polders) | 2 | | 2 | |
| | Monitoring and Evaluation | | | | |

| Serial no. | Item of activities as mentioned in the contract agreement | Targe t | s up to Decemb er 2020 | Balance of activities | Remarks with short |
|---------------|--|------------|------------------------------|-----------------------|---|
| 43 | Prepare M&E Framework and reporting | | Ongoing | | |
| | Reporting on social mobilization | | | | |
| 44 | Monthly progress report | 22 | 100% | | Shushilan is being submitted in regular. |
| 45 | Quarterly progress report | 7 | 100% | | Shushilan is being submitted in regular. |
| 46 | Project Completion/final Report | 1 | | | |
| | Implementation of Social Afforestation | | | | |
| 47 | Half yearly meeting for linkage development with relevant government departments (at Upazila level) 10 meetings | 10 | 100% | | |
| 48 | Monthly meeting with social forestry groups (care takers) | | 70% | | |
| | Afforestation plan | | | | |
| 49 | Identify land ownership | | 100% | | |
| 50 | Beneficiary selection for social afforestation | | 100% | | Shushilan completed the 1229 beneficiary for social afforestation |
| 51 | Awareness raising (formal & informal meeting, group meeting and consultation, learning by doing) | | 95% | | |
| 52 | Participatory monitoring of afforestation | | 80% | | |
| 53 | Linkage development with local forest department (quarterly meeting) 6 meetings | 6 | 100% | 6 | |
| 54 | Assist the beneficiaries for alternative livelihood (IGAs support) 720 HHs | 720 | 70% | | |
| | Reporting on social afforestation | | | | |
| 55 | Monthly progress report | 22 | 100% | | Shushilan is being submitted in regular. |
| 56 | Quarterly progress report | 7 | 100% | | Shushilan is being submitted in regular. |
| 57 | Project Completion/final Report | 1 | | | |
| | Implementation of IPM | | | | |
| 58 | Review of policies and guidelines related to IPM | | 100% | 0 | |
| 59 60 | Awareness and dissemination (picture song and drama, group meetings, days observation) | 45 | 100% | | |

| Serial no. | Item of activities as mentioned in the contract agreement | Targe t | Progres s up to | Balance of activities | Remarks with short |
|---------------|---|------------|-------------------|-----------------------|---|
| 1101 | in the contract agreement | , | Decemb er 2020 | | |
| 61 | Implement of IPM including plant and soil nutrient management | | 100% | | |
| 62 | (Group meeting and learning by doing) | | | | |
| 63 | Pesticide management (demonstration/field trial) | | 100% | | |
| 64 | IPM report (monthly/quarterly/final report) | | 100% | | Shushilan submitted the IPM report with the quarterly & monthly report. |
| | Reporting (overall project) | | | | |
| 65 | Inception Report | 1 | 100% | | Already submitted and approved |
| 66 | Monthly Progress Report | | 100% | | Shushilan submitted the monthly progress report according to the TOR plan |
| 67 | Quarterly Progress Report | | 100% | | Shushilan submitted the Quarterly progress report according to the TOR plan |
| 68 | Final Report/Completion Report | | | | |
| 69 | Survey report | | 100% | | Already submitted and approved |
| 70 | Financial Progress report | | 100% | | Shushilan is being submitted in regular. |
| 71 | Yearly Financial report | | | | |
| | Knowledge development/workshop | | | | |
| 72 | Development of flip chart on IPM/ICM and WMOs (3 types) | | 100% | | |
| 73 | Picture drama materials -4 issues (water, afforestation, IPM and gender) | 45 | 100% | | |
| 74 | Video Documentary | | | | |
| 75 | project brief (with printing 1500 copies in Bangla and 300 copies in English) | | 100% | | |
| 76 | Communication materials (poster Bangla 5000, Leaflet Bangla 5000, sticker-Bangla 2000 | | 100% | | |
| 77 | Lesson Learned Workshop (District Level) about 150 participants | | | | |

CONTRACTED INPUTS AND RESOURCES:

In this reporting period all Key Experts and non-key staffs have given their inputs. They have given their input based on following table:

| Name | Designation | Total Input (Man- Month) | December 2020 | Total Consumed (Man-Month) |
|-------------------|----------------------------|--------------------------------|------------------|----------------------------------|
| Mostafa | Social Mobilization | 17.8 | .75 | 17 |
| AKhteruzzaman | Expert/Team Leader | | | |
| Sherina Akther | Participation Specialist/ | 11 | .55 | 12.5 |
| | Institutional Specialist | | | |
| Md. Faruque | Social Forestry Specialist | 8 | | 7 |
| Hossain | | | | |
| Md. Abdul Maleque | Agronomist | 8 | | 7 |
| Talukder | | | | |
| Mohammad | Integrated Pest Management | 8 | - | - |
| Shafiqul Islam | (IPM) Specialist | | | |

CONTENT OF THE REPORT:

This quarterly report has been discussed under three main parts following the contract agreement namely:

Report A: Social Mobilization and Water Management Organizations

Report B: Social Mobilization and Social Afforestation

Report C: Implementation of Integrated Pest Management Plan

Section i

Reporting on Social Mobilization and Water Management Organizations

1.1 Background and Rationale:

Social mobilization is the backbone for strengthening this global partnership and ensuring that it remains accountable to people's overlapping needs and demands, whether in economic development, gender equality, labor or otherwise. Social mobilization is the process of bringing together all societal and personal influences to raise awareness, assist in the delivery of resources and services, and cultivate sustainable individual and community involvement. Under this contract, the specialized NGO Shushilan mobilizes the polder areas community by consisting of the WMG. In the social mobilization section, we have completed number of activities to mobilize the target beneficiaries even the situation of COVID 19. During this reporting period we have completed the activities of conducted Uthan boithak, organized and hold 5 election of Executive Committee of WMG. Besides we have included registered member for WMG committee, process of formation of Election Committee to conduct election and hold meeting with the Chairman, member and local elites to discuss about the WMG committee. In this month we have also organized 77 batches of training program covering 2214 participants. All the activities have been conducted maintaining the Govt. health rules, wearing & ensuring mask, hand washing facilities before conducting the events. So, the specialized NGO team completed several types of activities in the reporting period under this objective. The specialized NGO Shushilan has shared the communication materials in community for mobilize the project areas people. Shushilan have completed 6 linkage development meeting in reporting time & also have completed WMA adhoc committee formation, election committee formation, executive committee formation & registration papers submit for 35/1 & 35/3 polder.

2.2 PROGRESS AND ACHIEVEMENTS:

The Specialized NGO Shushilan was starting 7 items training & 7 communication material distribution. As per plan, Shushilan has completed different types of activities in this reporting period such as: -

- **♣** Group management training for WMOs (82 participants)
- IPM training (31 Participants)
- **♣** Alternative livelihood training (82 Participants)
- Participatory planning of WMOs (672)
- **♣** Participatory social monitoring (312)
- ♣ Scheme development & implementation (924)
- ♣ Account & financial Mangements (112)
- **♣** WMG membership enrollment
- WMG Executive committee decelaration
- WMG papers edit & submission
- **♣** WMG Registration
- ♣ WMG Bank Account open
- **↓** WMA Adhoc committee formation in 35/3 polder
- WMA executive committee formation
- ♣ Pot & Drama Song display in 35/3 polder
- Monthly staff coordination meeting
- Courtyard
- Online progress sharing meeting with WB meeting

- Message share to messenger group
- ♣ 6 Linkage development meeting
- **♣** Community consultation meeting table

Group Management (Role, responsibilities and constitution of WMOs):

Under package-B, Shushilan completed 40 executive committee formation in 35/1 polder & 35/3 polder. Among 40 executive committee, 12 are in 35/3 polder & other 28 are in 35/1 polder. Shushilan have selected 27 participants from each WMG according to PMU consultant's guideline. Shushilan have completed 33 Batch WMG group management training in the previous reporting period. Rest of the 82 participants are devided into 7 WMG that's has consisted the reporting period. Package-B team has provided this participants training in the reporting period.

Objectives of the Training:

- Clearly understanding the PMWR-24 guideline.
- Understanding the WMG roles & functions.
- Gathering knowledge, the WMG operation functions & sustainable polder management.
- Enhancing the knowledge of EX committee for effective group management.

Training Content:

- Activities of water management group
- ♣ Participatory water management rule 2014
- Role and responsibilities of water management group
- Role and responsibilities of water management association
- Structure of executive committee of water management group and duration time.
- Role and responsibilities of adviser committee
- Water management group formation process, bylaws, record keeping, meetings procedure, registration, regulation writing, audit, account, important documents
- People participation for water management
- Why organization
- Objectives and importance of water management organizer formation
- Structure of water management organization
- ♣ Water management group formation
- Main activities of water management organization

Training Methodology:

Most of the training participants are in local community & they are not enough educated. So, the training methodology designed according to the participant's capacity. The training methodology follow as Lecture, answer questions, group building, group discussion & presentation, open discussion, experience sharing, participant observation, recreation & demonstration.

Training Material:

The specialized NGO provided White Board, poster paper, marker, brown paper, pad-pen, masking tape, posture, maps, printed pana, banner, festoon. Handout, leaflet, project brief, & camera for successfully completed the training.

Most of the training is inaugurated by the local government leader or local respected person. Some of the training opening speech have conducted by the Union chairman. The training short details are added in annexure

Training on Participatory Social Monitoring

The water management group is responsible to operate and maintenance of sluice gates, drainage channel, embankment, agriculture, social afforestation and others water structures in the polder area. So it is needed to develop the monitoring and evaluation capacity of WMGs members. To consider this issue, Shushilan conducted training on participatory social monitoring for 312 participants in 35/1 polder & 35/3 polder. Rest of 48 participants training will be covered in January 2021.

Objectives of the Training:

- Participants will be able to create a training environment.
- Will be able to explain the purpose of the training.
- Will be able to describe participation and social participation.
- Be able to describe monitoring and why monitoring is done.
- Be able to describe the formation of the monitoring team.
- Be able to explain the responsibilities and duties of the monitoring team.
- Be able to gain ideas about the monitoring process.
- Be able to gain knowledge about monitoring topics / activities and results.
- Be able to create monitoring plan
- Able to evaluate training

Training Content:

- Participation and Social participation
- Types of social monitoring
- Participatory social monitoring
- Why is monitoring done?
- Monitoring team formation
- Role and responsibilities of monitoring team
- Monitoring process and topics
- Result of monitoring
- Draft monitoring plan preparation

Training Methodology:

Methodology used in the training are as bellow:-Lecture, answer questions, group building, group discussion, group work & presentation on planning, open discussion, experience sharing, recreation & demonstration.

Training Material:

Different materials used in the training such as:-Digital PVC print, Board, poster paper, marker, brown paper, pad-pen, masking tape, posture, maps, banner, festoon, handout, leaflet, project brief, Camera, video and others.

Inauguration session:

Before starting the training, we have organized an inauguration session. Most of the training has inaugurated by the honorable UP member of related Union Parishad/ president of water management group. UP member/WMG president said that the training on participatory social monitoring will be helpful to enrich and strengthen the water management group to operate and maintenance of sluice gates, drainage channel, embankment, social afforestation and others water structures including agriculture and others social actions proper in the polder area. If trained members can apply the training knowledge, they will be able to prepare

a monitoring plan based on water structures. Besides this, participants will get best learning about social audit, monitoring team formation, reporting & evaluation and monitoring process properly. Our Government is trying to reduce poverty through the implementation of different development projects. BWDB is implementing CEIP-1 for better livelihood improvement of coastal people from disaster and climate change impact.

After inauguration, Facilitator & Co-facilitator (Community Organizer) of Shushilan started the schedule sessions. One after another they discussed the training contents. According to the training contents they discussed participation and Social participation, types of social monitoring, participatory social monitoring, why is monitoring done? Monitoring team formation, role and responsibilities of monitoring team, monitoring process and topics, result of monitoring, draft monitoring plan preparation briefly. In the training period, participants received food, honorarium, and logistics to ensure effectively participation. They also received awareness materials and hand out to learn more. In every training, participants from water management group expressed their opinion about participatory social monitoring training importance that documented by Community Organizer. The training details are added in the annexures.

Recommendation:

It is needed to follow up the water management group monitoring activities effectively. We have to facilitate the monitoring team how to monitor & evaluate the development activities in a participatory approach/ with joint efforts. Besides this, it is also needed to follow up their monitoring plan and activities to make them more potential.

Closing session:

At the end of the training, the trainees have shared their training experience such as learning from training, why social monitoring is important and overall training management. Finally, the authority declared to close the training with given tanks again for active participation.

Training 03 Batch Alternative Livelihood Training in 35/3 Polder:

In this reporting period we have completed 3 batches of training on "Alternative livelihood" for the WMG Executive Committee (EC) members. In these 3 batches training we have provided the 82 participants & the training have provided in 35/3 polder in 7 WMG. This 7 WMG executive committee has formulated in the reporting Period. Package-B team has completed 22 batch training in according the TOR plan with this 3 batch training. The training details report is added the annexure.

Training 1 Batch IPM training in 35/3 polder Polder:

Shushilan has completed 1 batch training on IPM of 35/3 polder. Total target participants were 330 & Shushilan has completed 329 participants training in previous reporting periods. Rest of 31 IPM training participants have completed in the reporting period. The training beneficiary participation was very effective & they have eagerly interested to receive the upcoming training. The training details report is added the annexure.

Participatory & gender mainsteaming training

In reporting period we have completed 22 batches of training on "Participatory & gender mainsteaming" for the WMG Executive Committee (EC) members & general members. 14 batches are arranged in 35/1 polder & Rest of the 8 batch are arranged in 35/3 polder. Its cover 672 beneficiaries. Package-b training target is 720 & Shushilan will be completed the target training in January 2020. The training details report is added the annexure.

Participatory Scheme Developmet & Implementation

In this reporting period we have completed 34 batches of training on "Participatory Scheme Developmet & Implementation" for the WMG Executive Committee (EC) members & general members. In these 34 batches training we have provided the 924 participants & the training have provided in 35/3 & 35/1 polder. Package-B team has completed 33 batch training in according the TOR plan & rest of the training will be finished in the January-2021. The training details report is added the annexure.

Training on Accounts & Financial Management

According to the TOR plan, Package-B team has total "Accounts & Financial Management" training target in 180 persons for 6 batch. Shushilan package-B team have completed 112 participants training in 35/1 polder in the reporting period. This training covers the operating the accounts system for WMOs. After receiving the training, the participants have gain the knowledge how to operate the accounts system. Rest of the 68 participants training will be completed in the first week of January 2021. The training details are added in the annexure.

WMG Membership enrollment

Membership enrollment is an important & continues part of WMG. The specialized NGO Shushilan completed 40 executive committee formation in polder 35/1 & 35/3 polder. Among this executive committee 28 in 35/1

polder & 12 are in 35/1 polder. Membership admission is the regular activity in the WMG. Every month some member has admitted in this WMG. In the running quarter 1208 member are admitted in polder 35/1 & 35/3 polders WMG. 477 members are in 35/1 polder & 813 member are admitted in 35/3 polders WMG. The member enrollment will be continuing in next month & Shushilan works for new member admission in every to achieve the project TOR member inclusion target.



Member admission in Rasulpur WMG

Formation of Water Management Group's Executive Committee:



Total 36 executive committee formation completed in the previous reporting period in 35/1 & 35/3 polders. The WMG formation general meeting, tafsil declaration, election & responsibility shipment from Adhoc committee to executive committee was held according to the WMG formation notice date, PMWR-2014 guideline & this event was recorded and documentation was done for 36 group in the previous reporting period. Shushilan completed 4 WMG declaration in

this reporting period that was pending due to COVID-19 pandemic. The declared EX committees are in Sonnasi WMG, Abdul Rasulpur. RKJ, Bashbari WMG of 35/3 polder, Dema Union & Mollikerber union. So, total 40 WMG executive committee formation has completed under the package-B.

WMG papers edit, submission & Registration:

The specialized NGO Shushilan submitted 5 WMG registration papers in BWDB, Dumuria office during in last week November 2020. XO of BWDB have checked the all papers & provided feedback for edit. After complete the



edition Shushilan submitted 5 papers in BWDB Jessore. DCEO office check every papers & have provided the registration in December 2020. 4 are 35/3 polders in & 1 is 35/1 polder. Shushilan have received 40 WMG registration till the reporting period after receiving the last 5 numbers WMG.

Bank Account Open for WMG



A bank account is a valuable indicator of sustaining the WMG. If the WMG has a bank account, this WMG is more sustainable & more transparent. Shushilan package-B team helps the WMG for opening the bank account. The package-B team completed 36 WMG bank account till the reporting period. 28 WMG bank account has open in 35/1 polder & 8 WMG bank account in 35/3 polder. The package-B team expects that other WMG bank account will be completed in 15th January 2020.

WMA Adhoc Committee Formation in 35/3 polder



For the purpose of formation Adhoc Committee of Water Management Association of 35/3 Polder, a meeting was organized dated 10 October, 2020 in the Mollikerber UP Parishad. The meeting was started from 10.30 AM and continues to 2.30 PM. In the meeting different level of participants took part among them Md. Hafizur Rahman (DCEO, Jessore, BWDB);

Chairman of 03 Unions of Project implementing areas, Mostafa Aktheruzzaman (Team Leader, CEIP-1 Project, Shushilan), Sherin akter (Deputy Team Leader, CEIP-1 Project, Shushilan) and 04 members from 10 Water Management Committees attend in the meeting. The meeting was inaugurated by the Upazilla Vice Chairman of Bagerhat Sadar and delivers his valuable speech for inauguration the meeting. In the meeting M.A. Salam was selected as Chair Person. In the meeting personals deliver their valuable speech among them Team Leader of CEIP-1 Project, Shushilan briefs about the project activities and also the purpose of the meeting. Md. Hafizur Rahman (DCEO, Jessore, BWDB); gives a brief description of the project and mentioned the objective of formation of Adhoc Committee for formation of Water Management Association in 35/1 polder. Consent of all members at the meeting, an adhoc committee consists of 05 members have been formed. In the Adhoc Committee Md. M.A. Salam is the convenor of the Adhoc Committee and rest of 04 members is the members of the committee which are mentioned accordingly -1. Kalipado Mandal, 2. Mona rani Sarker, 3. Linkon Sarkar, 4. Md. Al Imran.

35/3 & 35/1 Polder WMA Executive Committe Formation Work



The specialized NGO Shushilan package-B team have worked for the executive committee formation of WMA in 35/3 & 35/1 polder. At first, ad-hoc formed election committee formation to conduct election. Then election committee followed water management association bylaw to forward WMA executive committee formation process. The election committee maintained some steps for WMA

executive committee formation such as nomination papers sale, submission of nomination papers, publication of preliminary draft list after selection and selection of nomination papers, submission of appeal against canceled nomination, hearing on appeal and publication of final valid list, allotment of last date and symbol of withdrawal of candidature. Finally election committee has formed WMA executive committee with the combination of 12 members dated 4th November in 35/1 polder & 10th November in 35/3 polder 2020. Please check the annexure for executive committee list of 35/1 polder & 35/3 polder.

WMA registration documents preparation Submission:

Package-B team has prepared WMA registration papers through the supervision and guideline of Deputy Chief Extension Officer of Bangladesh Water Development Board, Jessore in the reporting quarter. One of his staff has provided support the Shushilan CEIP-1 team for registration papers preparation. Shushilan team prepared the registration papers and documents like topsheet, application, executive committee list, 160 representative list, membership register, agreement paper, polder map, voter list, supportive information, first meeting copy of executive committee, special general meeting copy, ad-hoc committee & resulation, election committee, tofsil and bylow with the help of executive committee of Water Management Association. Package-B team has submitted the WMA registration papers of 35/1 in Dumuria Extension office & 35/3 in extension department in Jessore office. Shushilan package-B team expect that the 35/1 & 35/3 WMA will be completed the registration in mid January 2020.

Display picture drama show:



Shushilan package-B team has displayed a total number 0f 15 picture drama show under polder 35/3 in this reporting period. Through the facilitation of Shushilan CEIP-1 Bagerhat team, Desh Bondona Cultural Team displays every picture drama show according to the schedule. Before display picture drama show, the team ensured effective publicity for mass gathering, Confirm Executive Committee and WMG members for effective participation, Make sure Artists and all logistics,

selected venue, and proper documentation and reporting preparation. The display of picture & drama show peoples have received clear information about the importance of WMGs, water structure manage, and maintenance benefit, afforestation importance, sustainable/climate-resilient agriculture practice, gender issues in detail. Please see the attachment:

Courtvard Meeting:

12 Court Yard Meetings have been organized at at Sharonkhola Upazila, Bagherhat (Polder 35/1) & 35/3 polder in Bagerhat Sadar & Rampal with 12 no. of Water Management Groups in this quarter in the 08 working Unions. In the Court Yard Meetings, different members actively participated in the meeting and discussed different issues according to the agenda.

Objective of the Court Yard Meeting:

- ♣ To share the progress of the Water Management Group
- To discuss how to make effective implementation of the Project activities
- **♣** To share the ideas how to get maximum output from the project
- ♣ To engage different stakeholders to achieve the targeted goals from the project
- ♣ How to collect savings from the members of the respective WMG
- How to make the effective use of the savings
- Determined the next step of the WMG

Methodology: To materialize the Court Yard Meeting successfully, the respective Community Organizer design a set of approaches and follow that accordingly-

- Invitation Different Stakeholders
- Reception & registration
- Share Project Overview



- Entertainment
- Setting agendas for discussions

Settings Agendas:

- Saving Collection
- Taking different IGAs for Income Generating Activities
- How to make effective use of savings
- How to make collective IGA for creating alternative income generation

Participants:

Different Level of Participants have been participated in the 12 Court Yard Meetings such as Chair Person of the WMG, members of Executive Committee and members of WMG, Community Organizer of the respective project. The Participants of the 12 no. of WMGs are as follows-

35/1 Polder

| Sl. No | Name of WMG | Nos. of Pa | articipants | Total |
|---------|---|------------|-------------|-------|
| 51. 110 | Nume of Wild | Male | Female | Total |
| 1 | SDUT Water Management Group | 24 | 7 | 31 |
| 2 | BS Water Management Group | 18 | 18 | 36 |
| 3 | Sharonkhola Bakultala Water Management Group | 26 | 6 | 32 |
| 4 | Pahalan Bari Water Managemet Group | 13 | 35 | 48 |
| 5 | Khuriyakhali Chaltebunia Water Management Group | 24 | 8 | 32 |
| 6 | Rayenda Water Management Group | 17 | 13 | 30 |
| 7 | Alorkol Water Management Group | 19 | 18 | 37 |
| 8 | Maddha Barisal Water Management Group | 14 | 22 | 36 |
| | Total | | 127 | 282 |

35/3 Polder

| Sl. No | Name of WMG | Nos. of Pa | articipants | Total |
|--------|--------------------------------------|------------|-------------|-------|
| 51.110 | Nume of Wild | Male | Female | 10001 |
| 1 | Khegraghat Water Management Group | 11 | 8 | 19 |
| 2 | RKJ Water Management Group | 19 | 16 | 35 |
| 3 | Golap Water Management Group | 27 | 8 | 35 |
| 4 | 4 Boro Sannasi Water Managemet Group | | 12 | 30 |
| | Total | 75 | 44 | 119 |

Discussion: At first the Community Organizer through the permission of the Chairperson of the meeting describes the program progress of the project in detail. He describes that how many Water Management Committee has been formed in polder 35/1 & 35/3, how many people have enrolled in the Water Management Group, how many bank accounts have been opened by Water Management Group, deposited money in the bank account, about registration of Water Management Group and overall activities of project like different kinds of training which have been provided to the member of the committee for their capacity building.

Then the Chair Person of the respective Water Management Group describes the future plan of the project. In the Court Yard Meeting the chairperson of every Water Management Group thanks all for participating in the meeting and thanks Shushilan to organize such type of meeting with all level of stakeholders at the WMG.

Monthly Staff coordination meeting:



Shushilan package-B team have organized 6 monthly staff coordination meeting on Bagerhat office & sharankhola office in the reporting time. Though the facilitation of Deputy Team Leader (Sherina Akther), Shushilan Deputy Director discussed the continues issues such as: afforestation list finalization, social afforestation beneficiaries list, pending WMG & WMA registration papers preparation, training plan preparation, Current status of Polder wise WMA formation process & pot drama song implementation.

He instructed the team to work to fulfill the World Bank requirements within the timeline. He also discusses the field work strategy during the COVID-19 pandemic time. Mothly staff co-ordination meeting have arranged for successfully implemented the project field activity.

Share in Messenger group:

The specialized NGO Shushilan Package-B team have shared different issues in CEIP-1 Messenger group related to project. The issues that shared by Shushilan Bagerhat team are connected other NGOs staff in this group, different training picture such as livelihood training, afforestation training, embankment risk situation



report due to over rain, third party monitoring visit picture, executive committee formation of water management group and others. The specialized NGO Shushilan package-B team regularly update the information about field implementation in massagers group.

Linkage Development Meeting

06 Linkage Development Meetings are organized at the Office Room of UNO at Sharonkhola Upazila & CEIP Package-B Bagerhat office, Bagherhat with Local Forest Department, Local Administration, Cooperative, Department of Agriculture and Fisheries and UPs at



Upazila Level in this quarter. The Linkage Development meetings have been organized by Coastal Embankment Improvement Project, Phase-1 (CEIP-1) which implemented by Water Development Board, Shushilan Organization working as an Implementing Partner and Financed by World Bank.

Objective of Linkage Development Meeting:

- **♣** To share the program progress of the project
- **♣** To discuss how to make effective implementation of the Project activities
- To share the ideas how to get maximum output of the project
- To engage different stakeholders to achieve the targeted goals from the project
- To acquaint and share the project progress among duty bearers and stakeholders which assists the project for its operational activities.

Methodology: To materialize the Linkage Development successfully, the project management team design a set of approaches and follow that accordingly-

Invitation Different Stakeholders

- Reception & registration
- Share Project Overview
- Entertainment

In the initial stage, a meeting was organized for selection meeting date, preparation invitation, selection guests, ensuring invitation of different stakeholders, reminder as per need. Entertainment team was responsible to organize lunch for all participants accordingly. In addition, Team Leader and Deputy Team Leader supervise and monitor all activities effectively.

Participants:

Different Level of Participants have been participated in the Linkage Development Meeting such as Upazila Nirbahi Officer (UNO), Upazila Agriculture Office and Fisheries Officer, Assistant Upazila Agriculture Officer, Team Leader, WMA representative, Forest department representative and Deputy Team Leader of the respective project.

Description:

The Linkage meetings of CEIP-1 project meeting are organized orderly and the main aim is achieved. The whole meeting is operated by the project staff which opens the future window. The presence of UNO, Chairman enlightened the whole program and the suggestions from all type of stakeholders are also important for better implementation of the project in future.

Online progress sharing meeting with WB

World Bank has organized one online meeting with the support of project management unit of CEIP-1 to share project progress update. Package B. Team Leader & Deputy Team Leader of Shushilan participated in the meeting. By the facilitation of World Bank representative, Mostafa AKhteruzzaman, Team Leader of Shushilan Bagerhat shared package B update progress like WMGs registration, training preparation, forest plan, demonstration and livelihood support preparation and others. He also shared the future work plan in meeting.

Stakeholder's communication:

Shushilan package-B team has communicated with the project stakeholder's such as DC, BWDB and Range Officer of the forest department, Union Parishad Chairman & members in the working area. In this time, BWDB, UPs authority has given support to form WMA



executive committee formation, monthly meeting with social forestry group, participatory planning and gender training, accounts and financial management training, participatory social monitoring, scheme development, IPM demonstration follow-up based on effective communication. BWDB, Khulna & Jessore has provided smooth support to Shushilan for effective implementation of CEIP-1 activities. Shushilan, CEIP-1 team has good linkage and relation with all project stakeholders through to maintain coordination, cooperation, and connection for better execution of the project interventions.

Community consultation meeting table

| Sl. | Activity | Polder | Date | Output | R |
|-----|-----------------|--------|---------|---------------------------|----|
| No | | & | | | e |
| | | WMG | | | m |
| | | | | | ar |
| | | | | | ks |
| 1 | Monthly Meeting | 35/3 | Monthly | -Saving Book Distribution | |
| | with Golap WMG | | basis | -Bank Account Open | |

| | | | | -Positive attitude for Savings collection | |
|----|----------------------------|----------------|------------------|---|--|
| | | | | -Alternative Income generation | |
| 2 | Picture Drama & | 35/3 | October, | -Preservation of seeds | |
| | Songs | | 2020 | -Alternative Income generation | |
| | | | (nos. of | -Tree Plantation in the homestead | |
| | | | 14 spot) | -Tree Plantation beside the embankment | |
| | | | | -Harmful Insects Management | |
| 3 | Court Yard Meetings | 35/1 | October, | -Initiative for savings collection | |
| | | | 2020 | -WMA formation | |
| | | | (Nos. of | -Role & responsibility sharing | |
| | | | 18 | -Training output sharing | |
| | | | meetings) | -Tree plantation in the homestead | |
| | | | | -Create option for alternative crops cultivation | |
| 4 | Linkage | 35/3 | 11 th | -Program Progress sharing | |
| | Development | | October, | -Integrated Support | |
| | Meeting with Local | | 2020 | -Technical Support for populating IPM | |
| | administration, | | | | |
| | Agriculture Department and | | | | |
| 5 | Flip Chart & Poster | 35/1 & | October, | -Conception created about IPM | |
| | Paper Distribution | 35/3 | 2020 | -Benefits about IPM for crops cultivation | |
| | | | | -Tree Plantation in the home stead | |
| | | | | -Tree plantation beside the embankment | |
| 6 | WMG monthly | 35/1, | Monthly | - WMG member enrollment | |
| | meeting | Alokol | basis | - WMG running activity | |
| | | WMG | | - Upcoming training | |
| | | | | - Afforestation beneficiary list | |
| 7 | WMG monthly | 35/3, | Monthly | - WMG member enrollment | |
| | meeting | Golap | basis | - WMG running activity | |
| | | WMG | | - Upcoming training | |
| 0 | TATAC | 25 /1 | Marabl | - Afforestation beneficiary list | |
| 8 | WMG monthly | 35/1 Balles | Monthly | -Afforestation list final | |
| | meeting | hwar | basis | -Gate open responsibility -Gate committee formation | |
| | | WMG | | -Afforestation committee formation | |
| 9 | WMG monthly | 35/1 | Monthly | - WMG member enrollment | |
| 9 | meeting | Radhal | basis | - WMG running activity | |
| | meeting | axmi | basis | - Upcoming training | |
| | | WMG | | - Afforestation beneficiary list | |
| 10 | WMG monthly | 35/1 | Monthly | - WMG member enrollment | |
| | meeting | Sonata | basis | - WMG running activity | |
| | | la | | - Upcoming training | |
| | | WMG | | - Afforestation beneficiary list | |
| 11 | WMG monthly | 35/1 | Monthly | -Savings | |
| | meeting | Purbo | basis | -WMA registration fees | |
| | | Rajor | | -Member admission | |
| 12 | TATMC | WMG | M = 1. 1 | -Afforestation list preparation | |
| 12 | WMG executive | 35/3, | Monthly | -Bank Account open | |
| | committee meeting | Talukd | basis | -Registration papers preparation -Member admission | |
| | | er WMG | | -Afforestation list preparation | |
| | | MINIA | <u> </u> | -Anorestation list preparation | |

| 13 | WMG monthly | 35/3, | Monthly | - WMG member enrollment | |
|-----|----------------------------------|--------|------------------|---|--|
| | meeting | Radha | basis | - WMG running activity | |
| | meeting | ballab | Dasis | - Upcoming training | |
| | | WMG | | - Afforestation beneficiary list | |
| 14 | WMG monthly | 35/1 | Monthly | -Afforestation list final | |
| 11 | meeting | SDUT | basis | -Gate open responsibility | |
| | meeting | WMG | Dasis | -Gate committee formation | |
| | | WIVIG | | -Afforestation committee formation | |
| 15 | WMG monthly | 35/1 | Monthly | -Bank Account open | |
| 13 | meeting | Rayen | basis | -Registration papers preparation | |
| | meeting | da | Dasis | -Member admission | |
| | | WMG | | -Afforestation list preparation | |
| 16 | Monthly Meeting | 35/3 | Monthly | -Bank Account Open | |
| 10 | with Borosonnasi | 33/3 | basis | -Positive attitude for Savings collection | |
| | WMG | | Dasis | -Alternative Income generation | |
| | WWW | | | 9 | |
| 17 | Monthly Mosting | 35/3 | Monthly | -Training | |
| 1/ | Monthly Meeting with Batibunia | 33/3 | Monthly Basis | -Saving Collection -Saving Book preparation | |
| | WMG | | Dasis | -Saving Book preparation -BWDB infrastructure Maintenance | |
| | WMG | | | | |
| | | | | -Training Participants -Afforestation Committee formation | |
| | | | | | |
| 10 | Monthly Monting | 25 /2 | o mathelics | -Afforestation group formation | |
| 18 | Monthly Meeting | 35/3 | onthly | -Saving Book preparation | |
| | with Talukder WMG | | Basis | -BWDB infrastructure Maintenance | |
| | | | | -Training Participants | |
| | | | | -Afforestation Committee formation | |
| 10 | Manthle Manting | 25 /2 | Manthl | -Afforestation group formation | |
| 19 | Monthly Meeting with Mollikerber | 35/3 | Monthly | -Saving Book preparation -BWDB infrastructure Maintenance | |
| | | | Basis | | |
| | WMG | | | -Training Participants -Afforestation Committee formation | |
| | | | | | |
| 20 | Marth Martin | 25 /2 | Outsland | -Afforestation group formation | |
| 20 | Monthly Meeting | 35/3 | October, | -BWDB infrastructure Maintenance | |
| | with Abdul | | 2020 | -Training Participants | |
| | Rashulpur WMG | | | -Afforestation Committee formation | |
| 24 | Marth Martin | 25 /2 | Maralal | -Afforestation group formation | |
| 21 | Monthly Meeting | 35/3 | Monthly | -BWDB infrastructure Maintenance | |
| | with Khegraghat | | basis | -Training Participants | |
| | WMG | | | -Afforestation Committee formation | |
| | | | | -Afforestation group formation - Afforestation | |
| 22 | MMC manthl | 25 /2 | Month! | beneficiary list | |
| 22 | WMG monthly | 35/3, | Monthly | - WMG member enrollment | |
| | meeting | Boroch | basis | - WMG running activity | |
| | | adpur | | - Upcoming training | |
| 22 | MIMC manuallala | WMG | Monthle | - Afforestation beneficiary list | |
| 23 | WMG monthly | 35/1 | Monthly | -Afforestation list final | |
| | meeting | Balles | basis | -Gate open responsibility | |
| | | hwar | | -Gate committee formation | |
| 2.4 | TATING 111 | WMG | M. (11 | -Afforestation committee formation | |
| 24 | WMG monthly | 35/1 | Monthly | - WMG member enrollment | |
| | meeting | Radhal | basis | - WMG running activity | |
| | | | | - Upcoming training | |

| | | axmi WMG | | - Afforestation beneficiary list |
|----|---------------------------------|---|------------------|--|
| 25 | WMG monthly meeting | 35/1 Sonata la WMG | Monthly basis | - WMG member enrollment - WMG running activity - Upcoming training - Afforestation beneficiary list |
| 26 | WMG monthly meeting | 35/1 Purbo Rajor WMG | Monthly basis | -Savings -WMA registration fees -Member admission -Afforestation list preparation |
| 27 | WMG executive committee meeting | 35/1, Khejur baria WMG | Monthly basis | -Bank Account open -Registration papers preparation -Member admission -Afforestation list preparation |
| 28 | WMG monthly meeting | 35/3, Radha ballab WMG | Monthly basis | - WMG member enrollment - WMG running activity - Upcoming training - Afforestation beneficiary list |
| 29 | WMG monthly meeting | 35/1 SDUT WMG | Monthly basis | -Saving Book preparation -BWDB infrastructure Maintenance -Training Participants -Afforestation Committee formation -Afforestation group formation |
| 30 | WMG monthly meeting | 35/1 Rayen da WMG | Monthly basis | -Saving Book preparation -BWDB infrastructure Maintenance -Training Participants -Afforestation Committee formation -Afforestation group formation |
| 31 | WMG monthly meeting | 35/1 Purbo Rajor Shapla WMG | Monthly basis | -Saving Book preparation -BWDB infrastructure Maintenance -Training Participants -Afforestation Committee formation -Afforestation group formation |
| 32 | WMG monthly meeting | 35/1 Alorko l WMG | Monthly basis | -Saving Book preparation -BWDB infrastructure Maintenance -Training Participants -Afforestation Committee formation -Afforestation group formation |
| 33 | WMG monthly meeting | 35/1 Sonata la WMG | Monthly basis | -Saving Book preparation 19-BWDB infrastructure Maintenance -Training Participants -Afforestation Committee formation -Afforestation group formation |

2.3 STATUS OF MOBILIZATION:

- Group management training for WMOs (82 participants)
- IPM training (31 Participants)
- Alternative livelihood training (82 Participants)
- Participatory planning of WMOs (672)
- Participatory social monitoring (312)
- Scheme development & implementation (924)

- Account & financial Mangements (112)
- WMG membership enrollment
- WMG Executive committee decelaration (4)
- WMG Registration (5)
- WMA Adhoc committee formation in 35/3 polder
- WMA executive committee formation (2)
- 14 Pot & Drama Song display in 35/3 polder
- 4 Monthly staff coordination meeting
- 12 Courtyard
- Online progress sharing meeting with WB meeting
- 6 Linkage development meeting

2.4 PROBLEMS:

In this season due to harvesting of Boro rice availability of the member in the meeting and training become difficult. Moreover, as the project is designed for social mobilization and to aware the local about the participatory water management. Another challenge is

- Using local political power in WMG Election process
- Hard to manage large number of households in the WMG catchment area

2.5 ACTIVITIES COMPLETED:

Description of the activities in reporting period is covered the section 2 under the progress & achievement. In this table below we have summarized the activities vs. target set for this period. The table also add the cumulative achievement up to the month of August 2020.

| Major Activities | Target | Achievem ent in December 2020 | Cumulative Achievemen t | Remarks |
|---|--------|--|-------------------------------|---------|
| Agreement of the project | 1 | | 1 | |
| Official set-up (Bagerhat + Morelgonj) | 2 | - | 2 | |
| Project team confirmation and mobilization | 1 | - | 1 | |
| Inception Workshop | 1 | - | 1 | |
| Initial Planning and Survey (2 polders) | 2 | - | 2 | |
| Collection of infrastructure list (2 polders) | 2 | - | 2 | |
| Define Water Management Units | 1 | - | 1 | |
| Conduct household census survey (2 polders) | 2 | - | 2 (26099) | |
| Motivation campaign and conduct Polling (36 WUGs, 2 WMAs) | 38 | 6 | 42 | |
| Prepare group formation modalities | 1 | - | 1 | |
| Prepare stakeholder lists | 2 | | 2 | |
| Define WMG's tasks & disseminate group formation activity | 1 | - | 1 | |
| Formation of WMGs | 36 | 4 | 40 | |
| Formation of WMAs (2 polders) | 2 | 1 | 2 | |

| Major Activities | Target | Achievem ent in December 2020 | Cumulative Achievemen t | Remarks |
|---|--------|--|-------------------------------|-----------|
| Module: 1 Group management (Role & responsibilities and constitution) of WMOs | 1 | 82 | 972 | |
| Module: 2 Accounts and financial Management of WMOs | 1 | 112 | 112 | |
| Module: 3 Participatory planning of WMOs and gender mainstreaming | 1 | 672 | 672 | |
| Module: 6 Schemes development and implementation | 1 | 924 | 924 | |
| Module: 7 TOT on establishment of WMOs, | 1 | - | 1 | |
| Module: 8 Participatory social Monitoring | 1 | 312 | 312 | |
| Social monitoring and evaluation | | Ongoing | Ongoing | |
| Prepare M&E Framework and reporting | | Ongoing | Ongoing | Ongoing |
| Monthly progress report | 19 | - | 18 | |
| Quarterly progress report | 7 | 1 | 7 | |
| Inception Report | 1 | - | 1 | |
| Financial Progress report | 6 | 1 | 6 | |
| Training of BWDB and community organizers on establishment of WMO/WMA (3 days for 30 participants, total 90 | 1 | 1 | Completed | Completed |
| 5. Alternative livelihood of WMOs for One day (24 batches) 720 participants | 720 | 82 | 720 | |

2.6 WORK SCHEDULE:

In the reporting period **Shushilan** have some major work to be completed. Some activity are uncompleted. So, this activity added for the next month planning activity. The consultancy services **Shushilan** expect incomplete 7th quarter planning activity will be finished in January-2021. January-2021 work plan is given below ---

- 1. Social monitoring and evaluation
- 2. Exchage visit

2.7 MISCELLANEOUS:

Meeting with Fisheries Group

Training was organized in Sharonkhola at RKDS Pilot Junior Girls School, Sharonkhoal, Bagherhat for conservation endangered species of fish which species of fish is already extinct. This training was organized by Project of Coastal Embankment Improvement Project (CEIP-1).

Participants: In the Training different levels of participants have been participated such as D. Md. Tohidul Islam, PMU Environmental Specialist, Md. Delwar Hossain, CSE (Construction Part), Members of Maitre Water Management Association and members of Water Management Group (Polder-35/1).

Training Conducted: The Training was conducted by the Facilitator who is Fisheries Background having sound knowledge of fisheries condition in the coastal areas of the mentioned project.



Objective of the Training:

- Create sanctuaries for endangered species of fish
- Do not catch extinct species of egg-laying mother fish
- To create aware mass awareness for conservation of extinct endangered species of fish
- Fish habitats are created in the water

Discussion: In the training the participants are actively participated in the training. The participants also give their valuable opinions for conservation of extinct species of fish such as how to protect the endangered species of fish and also take necessary measures for breeding of extinct species of fish in reservoirs.

SECTION ii

Reporting on Social Forestry

2.1 INTRODUCTION (common):

Under the package-B Shushilan activities are (a) Implementation of afforestation program especially in the fore-shore areas under social afforestation approach, (b) Social mobilization including setting up WMOs for introduction of 'Integrated Water Resources Management (IWRM) practices through preparation of Social Action plan, and (c) Implementation of the Integrated Pest Management (IPM) Plan. Through the engagement with local communities in the project is considered integral to the successful implementation of the project's three components, and, thus, Shushilan is fielded to implement this work on behalf of CEIP-1, BWDB. In order to enhance the resilience of the embankments and to protect million coastal residents from risk to future cyclones and storm surges Government of Bangladesh took the initiative to upgrade the whole embankment system. One of the major components of the CEIP-1 is embankment protection works supported by afforestation means tree coverage so that no erosion happened. The Consultant Organization team try to adopt an ecological based social forestation approach with the engagement of local community and multi-stakeholders including local forest department for effective implementation of afforestation interventions in the foreshore areas. The Consultant Organization team by the assistance of forestry expert is preparing the protocol, training module and a modality of contract agreement based on the Social Forestation Rules 2011, Bangladesh Social Forestry Rules 2011, Tree Plantation Manual 2003 and Forestation Policy in BWDB polder 1998. Shushilan regularly contracts with district forest office for successfully implement the social afforestation. Shushilan have collected the forest beneficiary according the guideline social afforestation rule-2011. Shushilan package-b team completed the previous year planted areas social afforestation beneficiary list & now working for remaining areas social afforestation beneficiary list. Shushilan have finished the social afforestation training according to the TOR plan.

2.2 PROGRESS AND ACHIEVEMENTS:

Shushilan had some scheduled activity under this objective. Shushilan package-B team completed this activity under this objective-

Social Afforestation Beneficiary List

The specialized NGO Shushilan has submitted social afforestation list for 35/1 polder & 35/3 polder in 2018-2019 & 2019-2020 planation areas. Shushilan have prepared this list with the help of WMG executive members & local government leaders. Every participants list has prepared by the courtyard session & field verification. This list also prepared according to the social afforestation guideline-2010 criteria. Every participant has ensured the WMG members admission & then they are selected for social afforestation beneficiary. Here we added the details about the social afforestation list according to the WMG & completed afforestation in 2018-2019.

| | | | 2018-201 | .9 Year | 2019-2020 |) Year | |
|----|-----------------|------------|--------------|---------|--------------|--------|--------|
| SL | | | Afforestatio | Submit | Afforestatio | Submit | |
| No | Name of the WMG | Union | n KM | Persons | n KM | Person | Polder |
| 1 | Abdul Rasulpur | Dema | | | 2 | 40 | 35/3 |
| 2 | Basbaria | Dema | 2 | 41 | 0.5 | 10 | 35/3 |
| | | Mollikerbe | | | | | 35/3 |
| 3 | Batibunia | r | 5 | 102 | 0.45 | 6 | 33/3 |
| 4 | Khegraghat | Dema | 2.7 | 50 | 0.5 | 20 | 35/3 |

| | | Mollikerbe | | | | | 1- |
|----------|--|-----------------------------|--------------------------------|------------------------------|---------------------------|------------------|----------------------|
| 5 | Mollikerber | r | 4 | 80 | 0.5 | 11 | 35/3 |
| | Borochadpur | | | | | | |
| 6 | Srakardanga | Dema | 3 | 55 | | | |
| | Panchomala | | | | | | 35/3 |
| 7 | datterber | Dema | | | 3 | 60 | 33/3 |
| 8 | Radhaballab | Karapara | | | 1.5 | 26 | 35/3 |
| 9 | RKJ | Dema | 5.5 | 114 | | | |
| | | Mollikerbe | | | | | 35/3 |
| 10 | Talukder | r | | | 0.55 | 7 | 33/3 |
| | Total | | 22.2 | 442 | 9 | 180 | 0 |
| | Affo | restation Part | icipants Total Se | elected- 622 | in 35/3 Polder | | |
| | | | • | | | | |
| | | | 2018-201 | | 2019-2020 |) Year | Polder |
| | | | 1 | | |) Year Submit | Polder |
| SL | | | 1 | | | 1 | Polder |
| SL No | Name of the WMG | Union | 2018-201 | 9 Year | 2019-2020 | Submit | Polder 35/1 |
| | | | 2018-201 Afforestatio | 9 Year | 2019-2020 Afforestatio | Submit Person | |
| | Name of the WMG | | 2018-201 Afforestatio | 9 Year | 2019-2020 Afforestatio | Submit Person | |
| No | Name of the WMG Dhansagor | Union | 2018-201 Afforestation KM | 9 Year Submit Persons | 2019-2020 Afforestatio | Submit Person | 35/1 35/1 |
| No | Name of the WMG Dhansagor Khejurbaria WMG | Union | 2018-201 Afforestation KM | 9 Year Submit Persons | 2019-2020 Afforestatio | Submit Person | 35/1 |
| No 1 | Name of the WMG Dhansagor Khejurbaria WMG Ruposhi Rajapur | Union Dhansagor | 2018-201 Afforestation KM | Submit Persons | 2019-2020 Afforestatio | Submit Person | 35/1 35/1 |
| No 1 2 | Name of the WMG Dhansagor Khejurbaria WMG Ruposhi Rajapur WMG | Union Dhansagor Dhansagor | 2018-201 Afforestatio n KM 3 | 9 Year Submit Persons 100 75 | 2019-2020 Afforestatio | Submit Person | 35/1 35/1 35/1 |

2

6

2

23.2

Afforestation Participants Total Selected- 633 in 35/1 Polder

Social Afforestation Group Formation Meeting

Total

Southkhali

Southkhali

Southkhali

Khaulia

Bakultola WMG

Sonatola WMG

Madho Barishal

SDUT

According to the TOR plan, Shushilan has selected 1265 social afforestation beneficiary in 35/1 polder & 35/3 polder. Shushilan Package-B team selected this participant with the help of WMG executive committee members. The list submitted the PMU for the approval. PMU social afforestation consultant



40

150

40

553



35/1

35/1

35/1

35/1

80

80

4

approves the list & Social afforestation specialist of Shushilan monitoring the total participants selecting process. Package-B team have completed the social afforestation group formation in 35/1 polder & 35/3 polder. Total 14 groups are formulated in 35/1 polder & 13 groups are formulated in 35/3 polder.

2.3 INPUTS:

♣ 27 number of social group formation

2.4 STATUS OF MOBILIZATION:

27 group formation for social afforestation

2.5 PROBLEMS:

❖ N/A.

2.6 WORK SCHEDULE:

November planning activities under this objective are....

- 1. Awareness raising (formal & informal meeting, group meeting and consultation, learning by doing)
- 2. Handover the afforestation group

2.7 MISCELLANEOUS:

♣ N/A

SECTION iii

Reporting on IPM

3.1 INTRODUCTION (common):

The specialized NGO Shushilan finished the IPM training in the reporting reporting period. Package-B team prepared the IPM demonstration list according to the TOR plan. Agricultural technology development, technology transfer, extension services, increase production and market promotion of safe agro-products are multidisciplinary in nature that involves series of complex activities. It needs a strong coordination and cooperation among the agencies involved in the process. Policy interventions and initiatives are very much necessary to achieve and sustain such activities for bringing socio-economic wellbeing of the farming communities. The project is expected to bring positive environmental benefits to the project areas through the introduction and expansion of modern technologies that promotes sustainable practices and applications of the integrated pest management. The diversification and intensification of IPM activities under the project could lead to change in the application of pesticides for pest and disease controls. As per the World Bank safeguard policy Pest Management (OP 4.09), this Pest Management component will be implemented based on Integrated Pest Management (IPM) principles. The main challenge of the IPM is to ensure the right price and the right market. The project is assisting the CEIP-1 to popularize the IPM and ICM among the farming communities including WMGs/WMAs through adopting of techniques of IPM and ICM of Department of Agriculture Extension (DAE). The project has also developed a close linkage with DAE staff to provide technical assistance to the beneficiaries. Moreover, IPM specialist is providing technical assistance with the community organizers, WMGs leaders and lead farmers for effective management of pesticides, ecologically based pest control practices. Ecology-based pest control practices is including (i) reduce reliance on synthetic chemical pesticides, (ii) managing pests (keeping them below economically damaging levels) rather than seeking to eradicate them; (iii) relying, to the extent possible, on non-chemical measures to keep pest populations low; and (iv) selecting and applying pesticides, in a way to minimize adverse effects on beneficial organisms, humans, and the environment.

3.2 PROGRESS AND ACHIEVEMENTS:

3.3 INPUTS:

IPM Demonstration Plot Execution:

Shushilan Package-B team finished the 11 batch IPM training in the previous month. The IPM consultant have monitoring the IPM training. After finishing the training, Shushilan package-B team have prepared the IPM demonstration plot list according to the IPM consultant & PMU Consultant guidelines. Total selected 200 demonstration plot beneficiary according to the TOR plan. 150



demo plots are in 35/1 polder & 50 demo plot in 35/3 polder. In this reporting period, farmers have installed IPM demonstrations in their field. It is mention that we had prepared a farmer's demonstration support list to provide seed and technology support through this project. Based on the different criteria like farmer's interest, previous experience, agriculture land, member of the poor family, membership of water management group, we have listed 200 farmers primarily through WMG executive committee under polder 35/1 & 35/3. As per the approved list, we have distributed demonstration support like rice seed, technology for organic pesticide, compost, pheromone trap, light trap, parching, and hand net to the selected farmers. After getting this support, farmers are very happy. Farmers have started its use for better IPM practices in their agriculture field under polder 35/1 and 35/3 in Bagerhat Sadar, Rampal, Sharankhola and morelganj in Bagerhat zilla.

Training 1 Batch IPM training in 35/3 polder Polder:

Shushilan has completed 1 batch training on IPM of WMOs in 35/3 polder. Total target participants were 31 & presented in 31 among the target beneficiary. The training beneficiary participation was very effective & they have eagerly interested to receive the upcoming training. The training details report is added the annexure.

<u>Linkage Development Meeting with Agriculture Department:</u>

Bangladesh's coastal zone is characterized by a delicately balanced natural morphology of an evolving flat delta subject to very high tides and frequent cyclones coming in from the Bay of Bengal. The coastal zone, in its natural state, used to be subject to inundation by high tides, salinity intrusion, cyclonic storms and associated tidal surges. In the 1960s, polderization began in the coastal zone of the country to conveft this area into permanent agricultural lands. The polders in this area are enclosed on all sides by dykes or embankments, separating the land from the main river system and offering protection against tidal floods, salinity intrusion and sedimentation. The polders were designed to keep the land safe from the daily tide to allow for agriculture activities. These polders are equipped with in- and outlet sluice gates to control the water inside the embanked area. For the above mentioned reason a Linkage Development Meeting has been organized by the Implementing Associate Organization of CEIP-1 Project Shushilan at the Office Room of Upazila Agriculture Officer dated 09/12/2020 at Sharonkhola Upazila, Bagherhat. In the Linkage Meeting, there have been participated Upazila Agriculture Officer, Sub Assistance Upazila Agriculture Officers and all Project Staffs of Shushilan.

Overall situation of Crops Cultivation in the Coastal Area:

As in Bangladesh, Crop diversification strategy has been formulated with the assumption that

- 1. Flood control and drainage projects would result in more lands free from risk and facilitate crop production
- 2. More area would be brought under irrigation,
- 3. Farmers would use improved varieties and apply improved agronomic management practices,
- 4. There would be increased use of chemical balanced fertilizers and pesticides,
- 5. More crops would be grown to increase crop intensity
- 6. There would be more technological advancement of crop production,
- 7. There would be marketing improvement for internal and export demand
- 8. There would be more selective small farm mechanization, particularly in land preparation and also in harvesting to release land quickly for planting the next crops by reducing the turn-around time

As stated above, the Department of Agriculture Extension (DAE) is mandated for all types of agricultural extension activities including the preparation and implementation of Integrated Pest Management Plan (IPIvIP) under the general framework of the Integrated Crop Management Plan (ICMP). The DAE has already proven community-based approach tested on the ground, with great success. DAE, conducts capacity building both for IPMP & ICMP. However, the scope of CEIP-I Project activities does not include the DAE involvement. Therefore, it is planned that the DAE will start its activities after successful completion of all civil works of the Project.

Objective of Linkage Development Meeting:

- To share the program progress of the project
- **♣** To discuss how to make effective implementation of the Project activities
- ♣ To share the ideas how to get maximum output of the project

- ♣ The Integrated Pest Management (IPM) and Integrated Crop Management (ICM) concepts would be popularized among the farmers, Water Management Organization (WMO), Water Management Association (WMA), and Social Afforestation Group.
- ♣ To guide the afforestation activities and future agriculture development in the polders area based on the best practice available for IPM.
- ♣ To raise awareness of all stakeholders about the IPM approach to crop management, and to train extension agents and farmers to become practitioners of IPM;
- **♣** To determine the level of pesticide residue on agricultural crops in normally treated and IPM-treated areas and disseminate information to stakeholders on the usefulness of IPM practices.

Methodology: To materialize the Linkage Development successfully project team design a set of approaches and follow that accordingly-

- To communicate with Upazila Agriculture Office for arranging meeting
- Fixing date and time
- Share Project Overview
- Open discussion
- The opinion of the Chairperson and closing
- Entertainment

In the initial stage, a meeting was organized for selection meeting date, preparation to share project over view, prepare program materials and in addition an entertainment team was responsible to organize entertainment for all participants accordingly.

Participants:

In the Linkage Development Meeting which organized dated 29 September, 2020 Upazila Agriculture Officer, Sub assistant Plant Protection Officer and all Community Organizers of CEIP-1 Project of Sharonkhola Upazila participated.

Discussion:

In the meeting at on behalf of Implementing Associate Organization "Shushilan" gives thanks and pays heartiest gratitude to all the personals of Agriculture Department of Sharonkhola Upazila for giving opportunity to organize this meeting. Then the Upazila Agriculture Officer named Md. Washim Uddin presided over the meeting. On behalf of Shushilan, a brief description has been given about the project activities. In the meeting, it was discussed about that more than 150 Demonstration Support Plots will be established in the 35/1 polder areas. The objective of this task is to to raise awareness of all stakeholders about the IPM approach to crop management, and to train extension agents and farmers to become practitioners of IPM and also to determine the level of pesticide residue on agricultural crops in normally treated and IPM-treated areas and disseminate information to stakeholders on the usefulness of IPM practices. The Integrated Pest Management (IPM) and Integrated Crop Management (ICM) concepts would be popularized among the farmers, Water Management Organization (WMO), Water Management Association (WMA), and Social Afforestation Group. The NGO will work closely with the DAE and its field officers in this respect to achieve this task. After that Upazila Agriculture Officer said that this is a good initiatives and on behalf of Sharonkhola Upazila Agriculture Department respective Sub Assistant Agriculture Officers will provide all kinds of technical support for establishing these demonstration support plot for populating these initives. The Linkage meeting of CEIP-1 project is organized orderly and the main aim is achieved. Appreciation of the participants was praiseworthy. The whole meeting is operated by the

project staff which opens the future window to conduct large scale event(s) successfully. The project team gives heartiest thanks and gratitude for organizing this meeting. At last the chairperson of the meeting gives his closing speech and declared the closing of the meeting.

3.4 STATUS OF MOBILIZATION:

- 31 Participants IPM Training
- 1 Linkage development meeting
- **♣** 200 IPM plot demonstration

3.5 PROBLEMS:

N/A

3.6 ACTIVITIES COMPLETED:

- **♣** Demonstration plot list
- **♣** IPM Training 1 Batch
- ♣ Linkage development meeting with agriculture department

3.7 WORK SCHEDULE:

Under this objective January month planning activities are......

Completed all activities under this objectives

3.8 MISCELLANEOUS:

N/A

Section iv

Conclusion:

Shushilan successfully completed the 7th quarter planning activity. Engagement of the local communities is essential for the successful implementation of the project and Shushilan field team continuously working with the local authority and stakeholder to make than understand about the importance of forming WMOs at their respective catchment area. The project is expected to cover about 130,257 populations under both polders of P35/1 and P35/3 (reference ToR package-CEIP-1/A2 & B1/SI-B). According to the signing of contract with CEIP-phase 1, Shushilan is catalyzing/facilitating the integrated implementation approach to achieve the project objectives. The project is adopting a bottom-up with participatory facilitation approach for effective project scheme cycle management. The project team of Shushilan, therefore, is adopting an inclusive approach to support the CEIP-phase-1. Shushilan completed some planning activity in the reporting period. Some activities are ongoing. During this reporting period we have addressed these issues and continuously motivating the local community in terms of training facilitation, WMG papers preparation & Social afforestation activity implementation.

Annexure

Pot & Drama Song

| SI. | x Drama So | Tim | e | Name of | | | | | | |
|--------|------------|-------|----------|------------------------------------|-----------------|---------------------------------------|--------------------|------|------------|-------|
| N o | Date | AM | PM | WMG | Union | Venue | Upazila | Male | Femal e | Total |
| 1 | 07.10.202 | 10:30 | | Borochadp ur | Dema | Borochadpur Kali Mondir | Bagerha t Sadar | 37 | 45 | 82 |
| 2 | 0 | | 3:3 0 | Khegraghat | Dema | Khegraghat Bazar | Bagerha t Sadar | 97 | 19 | 116 |
| 3 | 08.10.202 | 10:30 | | Abdul Rasulpur | Dema | sarecharani | Bagerha t Sadar | 69 | 54 | 123 |
| 4 | 08.10.202 | | 3:3 0 | Abdul Rasulpur | Dema | Abdul Rasulpur GPS | Bagerha t Sadar | 75 | 39 | 114 |
| 5 | 09.10.202 | 10:30 | | Talukder | Mollikerb er | Moderdia cyclone center | Rampal | 115 | 51 | 166 |
| 6 | 0 | | 3:3 0 | Mollikerber | Mollikerb er | Mollikerber Bazar | Rampal | 96 | 16 | 112 |
| 7 | | 10:30 | | Mollikerber | Mollikerb er | Mollikerber UP | Rampal | 84 | 43 | 127 |
| 8 | 10.10.202 | | 3:3 0 | Borochadp ur Sarkardang a | Dema | Sarkardanga Basonti Puja Mondir | Bagerha t Sadar | 65 | 43 | 108 |
| 9 | 11.10.202 | 10:30 | | Golap | Karapara | Mirzapur Bazar | Bagerha t Sadar | 84 | 86 | 170 |
| 10 | 0 | | 3:3 0 | Radhaballa v | Karapara | Putimari Bridge | Bagerha t Sadar | 99 | 25 | 124 |
| 11 | 12.10.202 | 10:30 | | Batibunia WMG | Mollikerb er | Bandhaghat a | Rampal | 73 | 60 | 133 |
| 12 | 0 | | 3:3 0 | Borosannas i WMG | Mollikerb er | Sannasi Bazar | Rampal | 70 | 30 | 100 |
| 13 | 13.10.202 | 10:30 | | Kashempur WMG | Dema | Kashempur Bazar | Bagerha t Sadar | 55 | 21 | 76 |
| 14 | 0 | | 3:3 0 | Mollikerber | Mollikerb er | Plan ar Bazar | Rampal | 178 | 4 | 182 |
| | | | | | | | | 119 | | 173 |
| | | | | Total | | | | 7 | 536 | 3 |

Training Report of 35/3 Polder in 3 Batch (1 Batch Group Management, 2 Batch Alternative Livelihood & 1 Batch IPM)

| S.L | Date Wise Batch | D at | Name of the | Name of Union | Name of WMG | Venue | Nos. | of Partici _l | pants | Gr an | Picture |
|-----|-----------------|------------|------------------|------------------|----------------|---------|------|-------------------------|-------|----------|--|
| | ise E | е | Training | | | | Male | Female | Total | d | |
| | e W | | | | | | | | | То | |
| | Dat | | | | | | | | | tal | |
| 1 | 1 | | | Dema, | Basbaria | Dema | 3 | 2 | 5 | 31 | |
| | | | | Mollikerber | Borosannasi | Union | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | | | | | BOTOSatifiasi | Parisad | 3 | 1 | 4 | | The second secon |
| | | | | | Panchomal | | 2 | 2 | 4 | | A Constant Constant |
| | |)2 | | | a Datterber | | | | | | |
| | | 26-11-202 | ₽ | | Mallikerber | | 3 | 2 | 5 | | |
| | | 26 | | | R.K.J. | | 2 | 2 | 4 | | The same of the sa |
| | | | | | Abul | | 2 | 2 | 4 | | |
| | | | | | Rasulpur | | | | | | |
| | | | | | Khegraghat | | 3 | 2 | 5 | | |
| | 1 | | | Dema | Bashbaria | Dema | 8 | 4 | 12 | 30 | |
| | | | | | | Union | | | | | |
| | | 0 | Group Management | | | Parisad | | | | | |
| | | 28-11-2020 | lage | | | | | | | | |
| | | -11- | Mar | | Abdul | | 8 | 4 | 12 | | |
| | | 28. | ı dno | | Rasulpur | | | | | | |
| | | | Gra | | Panchomal | | 2 | 4 | 6 | 1 | |
| | | | | | a Datterber | | | | | | |

| 1 | 020 | ivelihood | Mollikerber | Mollikerber Boro Sonnasi | Borosanna si Secondary School | 7 | 4 | 12 | 23 | |
|---|------------|------------------------|-------------|--------------------------------|--|----|----|-----|---------|--|
| 2 | 29-11-2020 | Alternative Livelihood | Dema | Bashbaria Abdul Rasulpur | Abdul Rasulpur GPS | 8 | 4 | 12 | 30 | |
| | | | | Panchomal a | | 4 | 2 | 6 | | |
| | | | | | Total | 71 | 43 | 114 | 11 4 | |

Training Report of 35/3 Polder in 11 Batch Participatory Planning of WMOs & Gender Mainstreaming

| | Wise | | Name of | | | Nos. | of Partici | oants | Grand | |
|-----|--------|-----------|-------------|---------------------------------|---------------|------|------------|-------|-------|---------|
| S.L | Date \ | Date | Union | | | Male | Female | Total | Total | Picture |
| 1 | 1 | 26-11-202 | Southkhali, | Sharonkhola Bakultala WMG | Bakultala GPS | 8 | 6 | 14 | 28 | |

| | | | Sonatola WMG | | 8 | 6 | 14 | | |
|---|---|------------|----------------------------|----------------|---|---|----|----|--|
| | | | Purbo Khontakata WMG | | 8 | 6 | 14 | | |
| | 2 | Khuntakata | Rangdhanu WMG | Anser VDB Club | 8 | 6 | 14 | 28 | |
| - | 3 | Rayenda | Alorkol WMG | Madhaya | 7 | 7 | 14 | 28 | Service of the Servic |
| _ | J | nayenaa | Madhaya Rayenda WMG | Rayenda GPS | 7 | 7 | 14 | 20 | |
| | 4 | Khaulia | Madhaya Barishal WMG | Shannasi GPS | 8 | 6 | 14 | 28 | |

| | | | | Sannasi WMG | | 8 | 6 | 14 | | Prints do targe ever (708 - 5 (Prints Wife - 5) The real part of the part of |
|---|---|------------|------------|----------------------------------|---------------|---|---|----|----|--|
| | 1 | | Dhamaan | Radhalaxmi WMG | Khejurbariya | 8 | 6 | 14 | 20 | Congradia alia Carran area (rea a.) (Pristalfora) (Pristal |
| 2 | 1 | 28-11-2020 | Dhansagar | Dhansagar Khejurbariya WMG | GPS | 8 | 6 | 14 | 28 | |
| | 2 | 28-1 | Southkhali | SDUT WMG | Bokultola GPS | 8 | 6 | 14 | 28 | Pyth of the delivery (Colorina 2) Received the delivery (Colorina |
| | | | | Rayenda Tafalbari WMG | | 8 | 6 | 14 | | |

| | 3 | | Southkhali | Khuriyakhali WMG | Chaltabuniya GPS | 8 | 6 | 14 | 28 | Politicis va par, partir di constituti di constit |
|---|---|------------|-------------|---------------------|------------------------|---|---|----|----|--|
| | | | | Bogi WMG | GF3 | 8 | 6 | 14 | | |
| | 4 | | Rayenda | Rayenda WMG | RKDS | 7 | 7 | 14 | 28 | |
| | 7 | | nayenda | Rasulpur WMG | IIIDS | 7 | 7 | 14 | 20 | |
| 3 | 1 | 29- 11- | Dhansagar & | Pahalanbari WMG | D. Masum Billah D.N | 8 | 6 | 14 | 28 | |
| | 2 | 2020 | Khaulia | BS Khawliya WMG | Technical collage | 9 | 5 | 14 | | |

| 2 | Southkhali | Gabtala WMG | Tafalbari GPS | 8 | 6 | 14 | 28 | Sophic Ispace, W. S. (Restr. 1) The Control of the |
|---|------------|----------------------------|---------------|-----|-----|-----|-----|--|
| | | Uttar Southkhali WMG | | 8 | 6 | 14 | | |
| 3 | Rayenda | Uttar Rajapur WMG | RKDS | 8 | 6 | 14 | 28 | growth of time are two (a father a) (a fathe |
| | | Nandirkhal WMG | | 8 | 6 | 14 | | |
| | | Total | | 173 | 135 | 308 | 308 | |

Training Report of 35/3 Polder in 2 Batch (1 Batch Group Management & 1 Batch Alternative Livelihood)

| S.L | Batch | D at | Name of the | Name of Union | Name of WMG | Venue | Nos. | of Particip | oants | Gr an | Picture |
|-----|-------------|---------|---------------------------|------------------|----------------|---------------|------|-------------|-------|----------------|---------|
| | Date Wise B | е | Training | | | | Male | Female | Total | d To tal | |
| | 1 | 2020 | tive | Dema | RKJ | Dema Union | 8 | 4 | 12 | 30 | |
| | | 30-11-2 | Alternative Livelihood | | Khegraghat | Parishad | 8 | 4 | 12 | | |

| | | | Pancho a | omal | | 3 | 3 | 6 | | TO CENTE STATE OF THE STATE OF |
|---|------------|-------------|----------------|------|--------------------------------|----|----|----|----|---|
| 2 | Management | Mallikerber | Mollike WMG | | Borosanna si High School | 8 | 4 | 12 | 24 | and too |
| | Group Man | | Boro Sannas | si | | 8 | 4 | 12 | | |
| | | | | | Total | 35 | 19 | 54 | 54 | |

Training Report of 35/3 Polder in 3 Batch Participatory Planning of WMOs & Gender Mainstreaming

| | Wise | | Name of | | | Nos. | of Particip | ants | Grand | |
|-----|--------|------------|---------|------------------------------|-------------|------|-------------|-------|-------|---------|
| S.L | Date \ | Date | Union | | | Male | Female | Total | Total | Picture |
| 1 | 1 | 30-11-2020 | Khaulia | Sannasi Baruikhali WMG | Sannasi GPS | 8 | 6 | 14 | 28 | |

| | | Baleshwar WMG | | 8 | 6 | 14 | | Service of the County of C |
|---|------------|------------------------------|----------------------|----|----|----|----|--|
| | | Raupasi Rajapur WMG | | 9 | 5 | 14 | | Compared to the Septom are as communication as a co |
| 2 | Dhansagar | Amaragasiya WMG | Rajapur GPS | 9 | 5 | 14 | 28 | |
| 3 | Khuntakata | Purbo Rajor Shapla WMG | Rajor Fazil Madra | 8 | 6 | 14 | 28 | |
| | | Purbo RajorWMG | . maara | 8 | 6 | 14 | | |
| | | | Total | 50 | 34 | 84 | 84 | |

Training Report of 35/3 Polder in 6 Batch (Participatory Planning & Gender Mainstreaming):

| | Wise | | Name of | | | Nos. | of Partici _l | pants | |
|-----|-----------|-----------|------------------|------------------------------|------------------------------|------|-------------------------|-------|--|
| S.L | Date Wise | Date | Union | Name of WMG | Venue | Male | Female | Total | Picture |
| | 1 | | Dema | Basbaria | Abdulrasulpur | 8 | 6 | 14 | Section of States and States (1997) and the section of States (199 |
| | 1 | -20 | Dema | Abdulrasulpur | GPS | 8 | 6 | 14 | |
| 1 | | 9-Dec-20 | | R.K.G | | 8 | 6 | 14 | The Principle of the Control of the |
| | 2 | | Dema | Panchomala Datterber | Dema GPS | 8 | 6 | 14 | |
| | 1 | 0 | Mollicke rber | Batibunia | Baro Sannashi High School | 8 | 6 | 14 | |
| 2 | | 10-Dec-20 | rber | Talukder | rigii school | 8 | 6 | 14 | |
| | 2 | | Dema | Barochandpur Sarkerdangha | Khagraghat Pachimpara GPS | 8 | 6 | 14 | |

| | | | | Khagraghat | | 8 | 6 | 14 | |
|---|-------|-----------|------|---------------------|------------------|---|----|-----|--|
| | 1 | | Dema | Mallikerber | Borosonnasi | 7 | 7 | 14 | |
| | 1 | c-20 | Dema | Borosonnasi | Secondary School | 7 | 7 | 14 | |
| 1 | | 17-Dec-20 | 5 | Radha Ballab WMG | M: GDC | 7 | 7 | 14 | Contract of the Contract of th |
| | 2 | | Dema | Golap | Mirzapure GPS | 7 | 7 | 14 | |
| | Total | | | | | | 76 | 168 | |

Training Report of 35/3 Polder in 3 Batch (Participatory Social Monitoring)

| 0.1 | Wise | , | Name of | Name of | .,, | Nos. | of Partici | pants | Grand | D |
|-----|------|-------------|-------------|----------|-------|------|------------|-------|-------|---------|
| S.L | Date | Date | Union | WMG | Venue | Male | Female | Tota | | Picture |
| 1 | 1 | 14- Dec- | Mollikerber | Talukder | | 3 | 2 | 5 | 20 | |

| | | | | Batibunia | | 3 | 2 | 5 | | I The state of the |
|---|--------------------|----------|----------|-------------------------|---------------------|---|----|----|----|--|
| | | | | Mollikerber | Borosonnasi | 3 | 2 | 5 | | |
| | | | | Borosonnasi | Secondary School | 3 | 2 | 5 | | |
| | | | | Golap | | 3 | 2 | 5 | | Proch de Egyrene, ora o (Statistica) |
| | | | Dema & | Radhaballab | Mirganuro | 3 | 2 | 5 | | TO COMPANY OF THE PARK OF |
| | 2 | | Karapara | R.K.J | Mirzapure GPS | 3 | 2 | 5 | 20 | |
| | | | | Sarkardanga | | 3 | 2 | 5 | | |
| | | | | Khegraghat | | 3 | 2 | 5 | | |
| 2 | 3 | 5-Dec-20 | Dema | Abdul rasulpur | Rasulpur Primary | 3 | 2 | 5 | 20 | 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 |
| | 3 | .5-D | Dellia | Basbaria | School | 3 | 2 | 5 | 20 | ामिक रहे तुमान अपन्य प्राप्त । (Elafolfor) (१९३० (Elafolfor) के 19 करों) |
| | | 1 | | Panchomala Datterber | | 3 | 2 | 5 | | Personal Manager (1997) And Control of the Control |
| | Total Participants | | | | | | 24 | 60 | 60 | |

Training Report of 35/3 Polder in 10 Batch Scheme Development & Implementation:

| | Wise | Date Nam Unio | | Name of | | Nos. | of Partici | pants | Grand | |
|-----|--------|---------------|-------------|-------------|--------------------|------|------------|-------|-------|--|
| S.L | Date 7 | Date | Union | WMG | Venue | Male | Female | Total | Total | Picture |
| 1 | 1 | 15-Dec-20 | Karapara | Golap | Mirzapure GPS | 14 | 7 | 21 | 21 | The little of th |
| 3 | 4 | 19-Dec-20 | Dema | Khegraghat | Khegraghat GPS | 14 | 7 | 21 | 21 | |
| 3 | 5 | 19-D | Mollikerber | Mollikerber | Mollikerber GPS | 14 | 7 | 21 | 21 | |

| | I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I | | Name of | Name of | | Nos. | of Partici | pants | Grand | |
|-----|---------------------------------------|-----------|-------------|-------------------|------------------------------------|------|------------|-------|-------|---|
| S.L | Date | Date | Union | WMG | Venue | Male | Female | Total | Total | Picture |
| 4 | 6 | 20-Dec-20 | Dema | Abdul Rasulpur | Abdul Rasulpur GPS | 13 | 8 | 21 | 21 | |
| 7 | 7 | 20-D | Mollikerber | Talukder | Borosonnasi Secondary School | 13 | 8 | 21 | 21 | উপতৃলীয় বাঁহ উন্নদ্ধ কেন্দ্ৰ ক্ষেত্ৰ ক্ষেত্ৰ ১ বিল্ চিক্ত ন CELEMENA BINAT গোডাৰ ন ১ ১ বিল ক্ষীয় উন্নয়ন |
| 5 | 8 | 21-Dec-20 | Dema | R.K.J | Dema GPS | 13 | 8 | 21 | 21 | उनक्नीय तांब उन्नयन थनका, रकक -> (मिरेजार्शन ->) (प्रकेश-र EEIP-1/2 & B1/S-1-3) (प्रकेश-र EEIP-1/2 & B1/S-1-3) (भी उन्नयन अ वाजवायन विश्वय के सिक्य - क्षित्र अ वाजवायन विश्वय के सिक्य - क्षात्र के स्वापन क |
| | 9 | 21-D | Mollikerber | Batibunia | Batibunia GPS | 14 | 7 | 21 | 21 | |

| | Wise | | Name of | Name of | | Nos. | of Partici | pants | Grand | |
|-----|--------------------|-----------|-------------------|------------|------------------------------------|------|------------|-------|-------|---------|
| S.L | Date Wise | Date | Union | WMG | Venue | Male | Female | Total | Total | Picture |
| 6 | 10 | 22-Dec-20 | Dema | Basbaria | Basbaria Club Ghar | 13 | 8 | 21 | 21 | |
| 0 | 11 | 22-D | Mollikerber | Brosannasi | Borosonnasi Secondary School | 14 | 7 | 21 | 21 | |
| 7 | | | Radhballab GPS | 13 | 8 | 21 | 21 | | | |
| | Total Participants | | | | | | 75 | 210 | 210 | |

Training Report of 35/1 Polder in 6 Batch Participatory Social Monitoring:

| O.Y. | Wise | | Name of Union | Name of | ** | Nos. o | f Partici | pants | Grand | |
|------|-----------|-----------|------------------|----------------------------------|------------------------------------|--------|-----------------------------|-------|-------|--|
| S.L | Date Wise | Date | | WMG | Venue | Male | ale Female Total Tot | | Total | Picture |
| | | | | Alorkol WMG | | 3 | 2 | 5 | | |
| | | | | Rayenda WMG | | 3 | 2 | 5 | | The second secon |
| | | | | Rajapur WMG | RKDS Pilot | 3 | 2 | 5 | | State |
| | 1 | | Rayenda | Maddha Rayenda WMG | Junior Girls High School | 3 | 2 | 5 | 30 | |
| | | | | Rasulpur WMG | | 3 | 2 | | | |
| 1 | | 9-Dec-20 | | Nandirkhal WMG | | 3 | 2 | 5 | | |
| | | 9-De | | Radhalaxmi WMG | | 3 | 2 | 5 | | |
| | | | | Dhansagar Khejurbariya WMG | D. Masum | 3 | 2 | 5 | | |
| | 2 | | Dhansagar | Rupasi Rajapur WMG | Billah D.N Technical collage | 3 | 2 | 5 | 25 | |
| | | | | Pahalanbari WMG | | 3 | 2 | 5 | | |
| | | | | Amaragasiya WMG | | 3 | 2 | 5 | | A STATE OF THE STA |
| 2 | 3 | 10-Dec-20 | Southkhali | Sharonkhola Bakultala WMG | Tafalbari GPS | 3 | 2 | 5 | 20 | |
| | | 10- | | SDUT WMG | G. 5 | 3 | 2 | 5 | | |

| | Wise | | Name of | Name of | | Nos. o | of Partici | pants | Grand | |
|-----|-----------|-----------|------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------------------|--------|------------|-------|-------|---------|
| S.L | Date Wise | Date | Union | WMG | Venue | Male | Female | Total | | Picture |
| | | | | Rayenda Tafalbari WMG | | 3 | 2 | 5 | | |
| | | | | Uttar Southkhali WMG | | 3 | 2 | 5 | | |
| | | | | Sannasi Baruikhali WMG | | 3 | 2 | 5 | | |
| | | | | Baleshwar WMG | Sannasi | 3 | 2 | 5 | | |
| | 4 | | Khaulia | Maddha Barisal WMG | GPS | 3 | 2 | 5 | 25 | |
| | | | | B.S WMG | | 3 | 2 | 5 | | |
| | | | | Sannasi WMG | | 3 | 2 | 5 | | |
| | | | | Sonatola WMG | | 3 | 2 | 5 | | |
| | | | | Bogi WMG | | 3 | 2 | 5 | | |
| 1 | 1 | 17-Dec-20 | Southkhali | Gabtola WMG | Tafalbari GPS | 3 | 2 | 5 | 20 | |
| | | 17-1 | | Khuriakhali Calitabunia WMG | | 3 | 2 | 5 | | |
| | 2 | | Khontakata | Purbo Khontakata WMG | Khontakata Cyclone Shelter | 3 | 2 | 5 | 20 | |

| | Name of Name of Venue | | | Nos. o | of Partici | pants | Grand | | | |
|-----|-----------------------|------|--------------------|---------------------------|------------|-------|--------|-------|-------|---------|
| S.L | Date V | Date | Union | WMG | Venue | Male | Female | Total | Total | Picture |
| | | | | Rongdhonu WMG | | 3 | 2 | 5 | | |
| | | | | Purbo Rajoir WMG | | 3 | 2 | 5 | | |
| | | | | Purbo Rajoir Sapla WMG | | 3 | 2 | 5 | | |
| | • | | Total Participants | | | | | | 140 | |

Training Report of 35/1 Polder in 27 Batch Scheme Development & Implementation:

| le i | e l | e | Name of | Name of | | Nos. of | - Partici _l | oants | |
|-------|------|-----------|----------------|----------------|---------------------------------|---------|---------------------------|-----------|--|
| Total | Date | Date | Union | WMG | Venue | Male | Fem ale | Tot al | Picture |
| 1 | 1 | | Rayenda | Alorkol WMG | RKDS Pilot Girls High School | 12 | 8 | 20 | |
| 2 | 2 | 14-Dec-20 | Southkha li | Gabtala WMG | Gabtala GPS | 12 | 8 | 20 | |
| 3 | 3 | | Khauliya | Sannasi WMG | Sannasi Govt. Primary School | 12 | 8 | 20 | PROCESSOR OF CONTROL O |

| le L | e | е | Name of | Name of | | Nos. of | Partici | oants | |
|---------|------|-----------|----------------|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|---------|---------|-------|--|
| Total | Date | Date | Union | WMG | Venue | Male | Fem | Tot | Picture |
| 4 | 1 | | Dhansaga r | Amragasiy a WMG | Amragasiya SDF Community Club | 13 | 7 | 20 | |
| 5 | 2 | 15-Dec-20 | Southkha li | Sharonkhol a Bakultala WMG | Bakultala GPS | 13 | 7 | 20 | The state of the s |
| 6 | 3 | | Rayenda | Nandirkhal WMG | Hamid Akhond Cyclone Shelter | 9 | 11 | 20 | |

| le L | e | e | Name of | Name of | | Nos. of | Particij | oants | |
|---------|------|-----------|----------------|--------------------------------------|---|---------|------------|-----------|--|
| Total | Date | Date | Union | WMG | Venue | Male | Fem ale | Tot al | Picture |
| 7 | 1 | | Khuntaka ta | Rangdhanu WMG | Rajoir Bottala Cyclone Selter | 12 | 8 | 20 | SHAME WITH SHAME WAS AND AN PROPERTY OF THE PR |
| 8 | 2 | 19-Dec-20 | Dhansaga r | Dhansagar Khajur Bariya WMG | Khajurbariya Govt. Primary School (Alekha Bari) | 13 | 7 | 20 | Francisco esta esta esta esta esta esta esta esta |
| 9 | 3 | | Rayenda | Rasulpur WMG | Maliya Govt. Primary School | 12 | 8 | 20 | |

| <u> </u> | ا و ا | e | Namaaf | Nama of | | Nos. of | Partici | oants | |
|----------|-------|-----------|------------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------------------|---------|-----------------|-------|--|
| Total | Date | Date | Name of Union | Name of WMG | Venue | Male | Fem | Tot | Picture |
| 10 | 1 | | Khuntaka ta | Purbo Rajoir WMG | Rajoir Bottala Cyclone Selter | 12 | ale 8 | 20 | |
| 11 | 2 | 20-Dec-20 | Khawliya | Sannasi Baruikhai (S.B) WMG | Sannasi Govt. Primary School | 11 | 9 | 20 | COCAS STATES STATES AND STATES AN |
| 12 | 3 | | Southkha li | Sonatala WMG | Sonatala Board School | 13 | 7 | 20 | क्षित्र विश्व क्षास्त्र वरहे हुए क्षित्र क्षास्त्र क्षास् |
| 13 | 1 | 21-Dec-20 | Khawliya | Madha Barisal WMG | Madha Barisal Kallan Trust | 9 | 11 | 20 | |

| al L | е | е | Name of | Name of | | Nos. of | Particip | ants | |
|---------|------|-----------|----------------|--|--|---------|------------|-----------|--|
| Total | Date | Date | Union | WMG | Venue | Male | Fem ale | Tot al | Picture |
| 14 | 2 | | Southkha li | Khuriyakh ali Chaltebuni ya WMG | Chaltebuniya Sundarban High School | 10 | 10 | 20 | Sold Control of the C |
| 15 | 3 | | Dhansaga r | Rupasi Rajapur WMG | Rajapur Cyclone Selter | 13 | 7 | 20 | |
| 16 | 1 | 22-Dec-20 | Khuntaka ta | Purba Rajor Shapla WMG | Rajoir Bottala Cyclone Selter | 13 | 7 | 20 | A CONTROL OF THE PROPERTY OF T |

| al | e | e | Name of | Name of | | Nos. of | Partici | oants | |
|-------|------|-----------|----------------|------------------------------|-------------------------------------|---------|------------|-----------|--|
| Total | Date | Date | Union | WMG | Venue | Male | Fem ale | Tot al | Picture |
| 17 | 2 | | Khawliya | B.S WMG | Baniyakhali Govt. Primary School | 12 | 8 | 20 | |
| 18 | 3 | | Southkha li | Rayenda Tafal Bari WMG | Tafalbari Govt. Primary School | 13 | 7 | 20 | Description of particular to the particular to t |
| 19 | 1 | 23-Dec-20 | Rayenda | Rayenda WMG | RKDS Pilot Girls High School | 12 | 8 | 20 | |

| al | e | е | Name of | Name of | | Nos. of | Partici | ants | |
|-------|------|------|----------------|-----------------------------|---|---------|---------|------|--|
| Total | Date | Date | Union | WMG | Venue | Male | Fem | Tot | Picture |
| 20 | 2 | | Khuntaka ta | Purba Khuntakat a WMG | Kumar Khali Govt. Primary School cum Cyclone Shelter | 13 | 7 | 20 | The second state of the se |
| 21 | 3 | | Southkha li | SDUT WMG | Tafalbari Govt. Primary School | 12 | 8 | 20 | |
| 22 | 4 | | Dhansaga r | Radhalaxm i WMG | Radhalaxmi Girls School | 12 | 8 | 20 | CONTROL OF THE CONTRO |

| al | e | e | Name of | Name of | | Nos. of | Partici | oants | |
|-------|------|-----------|---------------|-------------------------|---|---------|---------|-----------|--|
| Total | Date | Date | Union | WMG | Venue | Male | Fem | Tot al | Picture |
| 23 | 1 | | Khawliya | Balessar WMG | Amtali Govt. Primary School | 13 | 7 | 20 | Threshill the Spine only, the A (Different only) and A (Different on |
| 24 | 2 | 24-Dec-20 | Rayenda | Uttor Rajapur WMG | Rajapur Cyclone Selter | 12 | 8 | 20 | Control of the second s |
| 25 | 3 | | Dhansaga r | Pahalanbar i WMG | D. Masum Billah D.N Technical collage | 13 | 7 | 20 | |

| le , | e | е | Name of | Name of | | Nos. of | Partici | ants | |
|-------|--------------------|------|----------------|--------------------------|---|---------|---------|------|--|
| Total | Date | Date | Union | WMG | Venue | Male | Fem | Tot | Picture |
| | | | | | | | ale | al | |
| 26 | 4 | | Southkha li | Uttar South Khali WMG | Madha Southkhali Govt. Primary School | 12 | 8 | 20 | |
| 27 | 5 | | Rayenda | Madho Rayenda WMG | Maddha Rayenda GPS | 13 | 7 | 20 | Proprie de Sprie des grous à Chimatine de Ch |
| | | | | | | 326 | 214 | 540 | |
| | Total Participants | | | | | | | | |

Training Name: Scheme Development, Polder No: 35/3

| S.L | e | Date | Na | Name of WMG | Venue | Nos. of | f Partici | pants | Picture |
|-----|---------------|------|-----------|-------------|-------|---------|-----------|-------|---------|
| | Wis | | me Uni | | | Male | Fem | Total | - |
| | Date Batch | | on | | | | ale | | |

| 7 | 12 | 26-Dec-20 | De ma | Panchomal Datterber | Panchom ala GPS | 13 | 8 | 21 | তপ্ৰশীয় ব'ধ জ্বান প্ৰবন্ধ , ক্ষেত্ৰ ২ (বিশ্বমান্তির ১) তিনালন ক্ষেত্ৰ ক্ষেত্ৰ ২ (বিশ্বমান্তির ১) তিনালন ক্ষেত্ৰ ক্ষে |
|------|---------|-------------|----------|----------------------------|--------------------------------------|----|----|----|---|
| | 3 | . 27-Dec-20 | De ma | Borochadpur Sarkardanga | Borochad pur Primary School | 13 | 8 | 21 | তিপ্ৰকাশ পৰি উন্নয়েন বৰ্মন্ত কৈছ -১ (নিহবাহিপি -১) তিপ্ৰকাশ পৰি উন্নয়েন বৰ্মন্ত কৈছ -১ (নিহবাহিপি -১) তিপ্ৰকাশ পৰি উন্নয়েন বৰ্মন্ত কৰা বালেন্ত চিল্লাক বিশ্বাহিপি কৰা বৰ্মনাৰ বৰ্মনাৰ বিশ্বাহিপি কৰা বৰ্মনাৰ বৰ্মনাৰ বিশ্বাহিপি কৰা বৰ্মনাৰ বৰ্ম |
| Tota | al Parl | ticipant | S | | | 26 | 16 | 42 | |

Training Name: Scheme Development, Polder No: 35/1

| a ch | e e | a | Name of Union | Name of | Venue | Nos. of Participants | | | Picture |
|---------|--------------------|-----------|---------------|-------------|----------------------------|----------------------|--------|-------|--|
| Tota | Date Wise | Date | | WMG | | Male | Female | Total | |
| 28 | 1 | 28-Dec-20 | Southkhali | Bogi WMG | Sundarbon alim madrasha | 13 | 7 | 20 | Particular in section of the section |
| Total | Total Participants | | | | | 13 | 7 | 20 | |

<u>Training Name: Participatory Planning for WMOs (Gender)</u> Date: 27.12.2020

| Wise | Name of | | | Nos | of Partici | pants | Grand | Picture | |
|--------------------|---------|---------------------------|--------------------------------------|------|------------|-------|-----------|--|--|
| Date Wise Batch | Union | Name of WMG | Venue | Male | Female | Total | Total | | |
| | | Alorkol WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | | |
| | Rayend | Rayenda WMG | RKDS | 3 | 1 | 4 | | | |
| | а, | Maddha Rayenda WMG | Pilot | 3 | 1 | 4 | | Profest America, pro-printing | |
| | Khonta | Rasulpur WMG | Junior | 3 | 1 | 4 | | and the same of th | |
| 1 | kata & | Nandirkhal WMG | Girls | 2 | 2 | 4 | 28 | | |
| | Southk | Purbo Rajoir WMG | High | 3 | 1 | 4 | | | |
| | hali | Rayenda Tafalbari WMG | School | 3 | 1 | 4 | | | |
| | | Radhalaxmi WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | | |
| | Dhansag | Dhansagar Khajurbaria WMG | Dr.Masu m Billah DN Technic | 3 | 1 | 4 | | | |
| | | Rupasi Rajapur WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | 4 4 28 | | |
| | ar, | Pahalanbari WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | | |
| 2 | Rayenda | Amaragasiya WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | | |
| | & | Uttor Rajapur WMG | al | 3 | 1 | 4 | | | |
| | Khaulia | B.S WMG | Collage | 3 | 1 | 4 | | | |
| | | Sharonkhola Bakultala WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | The second section of the section | |
| | Southkh | SDUT WMG | _ | 3 | 1 | 4 | | | |
| 3 | | Uttar Southkhali WMG | Tafalbar i GPS | 3 | 1 | 4 | 28 | | |
| | ali | Sonatala WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | | |
| | | Bogi WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | | |
| | | Gabtola WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | | |

| Wise ch | Name of | | | Nos. | of Partici | pants | Grand | |
|--------------------|--------------|-----------------------------|----------------|------|------------|-------|-------|--|
| Date Wise Batch | Union | Name of WMG | Venue | Male | Female | Total | Total | Picture |
| | | Khuriakhali Calitabunia WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | | Sannasi Baruikhali WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | | Baleshwar WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | A CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF TH |
| | Khaulia | Maddha Barisal WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| 4 | & Khontak | Sannasi WMG | Sannasi GPS | 3 | 1 | 4 | 28 | |
| | ata | Purbo Khontakata WMG | GI 3 | 2 | 2 | 4 | | |
| | | Rongdhonu WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | | Purbo Rajoir Sapla WMG | | 2 | 2 | 4 | | |
| | | Total | | 81 | 31 | 112 | 112 | |

Training Name: Participatory Social Monitoring: Date: 28.12.2020

| Wise | Name of Union | Name of WMG | | Nos. of Participants | | | Grand | |
|--------|------------------|-----------------------|-------------------------|----------------------|--------|-------|-------|---|
| Date \ | | | Venue | Male | Female | Total | Total | Picture |
| | Rayend | Alorkol WMG | RKDS Pilot Junior | 3 | 1 | 4 | | ডিগন্তায় নাম উন্নয়ন প্ৰকৃত্ব, হয়েজ –১ (সিইআইলি –১) (স্টেশ্যং GEHE-RAY & BRYSH-B) লোলত নঃ ২০/১ প্ৰস্কাৰণ, প্ৰসৰ্ভাই আংশ্যহন্দ্ৰক সামাজিক পরিবীক্ষণ বিষয়ক প্ৰশিক্ষণ ভাষা হল্পান, ব্যক্ত কৰিছিল। আলে তাইৰ ০০/১৫ (১০১০ |
| | | Rayenda WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | а, | Maddha Rayenda WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| 1 | Khonta | Rasulpur WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | 28 | |
| | kata & | Nandirkhal WMG | Girls | 2 | 2 | 4 | 20 | |
| | Southk | Purbo Rajoir WMG | High School | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | hali | Rayenda Tafalbari WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |

| Wise | Name of | N | | Nos. | of Partici | pants | Grand | | |
|--------------------|---------------------|-----------------------------|-------------------|------|------------|-------|-------|--|--|
| Date Wise Batch | Union | Name of WMG | Venue | Male | Female | Total | Total | Picture | |
| | | Radhalaxmi WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | | |
| | 5. | Dhansagar Khajurbaria WMG | Dr.Masu | 3 | 1 | 4 | | | |
| | Dhansag | Rupasi Rajapur WMG | m Billah | 3 | 1 | 4 | | | |
| 1 | ar, | Pahalanbari WMG | DN | 3 | 1 | 4 | 28 | | |
| 2 | Rayenda & | Amaragasiya WMG | Technic | 3 | 1 | 4 | 28 | | |
| | Khaulia | Uttor Rajapur WMG | al | 3 | 1 | 4 | | A LONG TO THE REAL PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF | |
| | Khaulia | B.S WMG | Collage | 3 | 1 | 4 | | | |
| | Southkh ali | Sharonkhola Bakultala WMG | Tafalbar i GPS | 3 | 1 | 4 | | | |
| | | SDUT WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | 28 | | |
| | | Uttar Southkhali WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | ASSESS AND SECTION OF THE SECTION OF | |
| 3 | | Sonatala WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | | |
| | | Bogi WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | | |
| | | Gabtola WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | | |
| | | Khuriakhali Calitabunia WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | | |
| | | Sannasi Baruikhali WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | | |
| | Khaulia | Baleshwar WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | 28 | | |
| 4 | & Khontak ata | Maddha Barisal WMG | Sannasi - GPS | 3 | 1 | 4 | | | |
| | | Sannasi WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | | |
| | | Purbo Khontakata WMG | | 2 | 2 | 4 | | | |

| Wise | | Name of WMG | Venue | Nos. of Participants | | | Grand | |
|---------------|-------|------------------------|-------|----------------------|--------|-------|-------|---------|
| Date Bat | | | | Male | Female | Total | Total | Picture |
| | | Rongdhonu WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | | Purbo Rajoir Sapla WMG | | 2 | 2 | 4 | | |
| | Total | | | 81 | 31 | 112 | 112 | |

Training Name: Scheme Development Date: 29.12.2020

| <i>N</i> ise ch | Name of | Name of WMG | | Nos. of Participants | | | Grand | |
|--------------------|------------------|---------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--------|-------|-------|--|
| Date Wise Batch | Union | | Venue | Male | Female | Total | Total | Picture |
| | | Alorkol WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | Rayend | Rayenda WMG | RKDS Pilot Junior Girls High School | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | a, | Maddha Rayenda WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | A AL DE STATE OF E |
| | Khonta | Rasulpur WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| 1 | kata & Southk | Nandirkhal WMG | | 2 | 2 | 4 | 28 | ভপ্রুলীয় বাঁধ উন্নয়ন প্রকল্প: কল্প:-১ (লিউআইপি -১) (চিক নংCELPALIX & HI N-12) |
| | | Purbo Rajoir WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | প্রেটি করে প্রেটি কর্মার বার্মার প্রান্তির কর্মার প্রান্তির করে কর্মার প্রান্তির করে করে করে করে করে করে করে করে করে কর |
| | hali | Rayenda Tafalbari WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | Seption of the septio |
| | | Radhalaxmi WMG | Dr.Masu | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | | Dhansagar Khajurbaria WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | Dhansag | Rupasi Rajapur WMG | m Billah | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | ar, | Pahalanbari WMG | DN Technic al | 3 | 1 | 4 | 20 | |
| 2 | Rayenda | Amaragasiya WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | 28 | |
| | & Khaulia | Uttor Rajapur WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | | B.S WMG | Collage | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |

| <i>N</i> ise ch | Name of | | | Nos. of Participants | | | Grand | |
|--------------------|----------------|-----------------------------|----------|----------------------|--------|-------|-------|---------------------------------------|
| Date Wise Batch | Union | Name of WMG | Venue | Male | Female | Total | Total | Picture |
| | | Sharonkhola Bakultala WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | | SDUT WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | Southkh ali | Uttar Southkhali WMG | Tafalbar | 3 | 1 | 4 | | A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A |
| 3 | | Sonatala WMG | i GPS | 3 | 1 | 4 | 28 | |
| | | Bogi WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | | Gabtola WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | | Khuriakhali Calitabunia WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | | Sannasi Baruikhali WMG | - | 3 | 1 | 4 | | Mary Valentine Song 1/0/8 |
| | | Baleshwar WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | Khaulia | Maddha Barisal WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| 4 | & | Sannasi WMG | Sannasi | 3 | 1 | 4 | 28 | |
| ' | Khontak ata | Purbo Khontakata WMG | GPS | 2 | 2 | 4 | 20 | |
| | | Rongdhonu WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | | Purbo Rajoir Sapla WMG | | 2 | 2 | 4 | | |
| | Total | | | | 31 | 112 | 112 | |

Training Name: Accounts and Financial Management Date: 30.12.2020

| <i>N</i> ise ch | Name of | Name of WMG | | Nos. | of Partici | pants | Grand | Picture |
|--------------------|---|-----------------------------|---|------|------------|-------|-------|--|
| Date Wise Batch | Union | | Venue | Male | Female | Total | Total | |
| | | Alorkol WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | Rayend a , | Rayenda WMG | RKDS | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | | Maddha Rayenda WMG | Pilot | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| 1 | Khonta | Rasulpur WMG | Junior | 3 | 1 | 4 | 28 | TO THE REAL PROPERTY AND A PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF THE P |
| 1 | kata & | Nandirkhal WMG | Girls | 2 | 2 | 4 | 20 | |
| | Southk | Purbo Rajoir WMG | High | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | hali | Rayenda Tafalbari WMG | School | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | | Radhalaxmi WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | Dhansag ar, Rayenda & Khaulia | Dhansagar Khajurbaria WMG | Dr.Masu m Billah DN Technic al Collage | 3 | 1 | 4 | 28 | |
| | | Rupasi Rajapur WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | | Pahalanbari WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | The second secon |
| 2 | | Amaragasiya WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | | Uttor Rajapur WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | | B.S WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | | Sharonkhola Bakultala WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | The second and second |
| | | SDUT WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | and the second s |
| | Southkh | Uttar Southkhali WMG | Tafalbar | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| 3 | ali | Sonatala WMG | i GPS | 3 | 1 | 4 | 28 | |
| | | Bogi WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | | Gabtola WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | | Khuriakhali Calitabunia WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| 4 | | Sannasi Baruikhali WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | 28 | |

| Wise | Name of Union | Name of WMG | Venue | Nos. of Participants | | | Grand | |
|-------------------|------------------|------------------------|----------------|----------------------|--------|-------|-------|---|
| Date Wis Batch | | | | Male | Female | Total | Total | Picture |
| | | Baleshwar WMG | Sannasi GPS | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | | Maddha Barisal WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | | Sannasi WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | Khaulia & | Purbo Khontakata WMG | | 2 | 2 | 4 | | |
| | Khontak | Rongdhonu WMG | | 3 | 1 | 4 | | |
| | ata | Purbo Rajoir Sapla WMG | | 2 | 2 | 4 | | प्रिकेश प्रमुख्या प्रमुख्य प् |
| | Total | | | | 31 | 112 | 112 | |

Water Management Association (WMA) Executive Committee Member list

Polder Number-35/1 Sharonkhola, Bagerhat

Coastal Embankment Improvement Project, Phase-1 (CEIP-1)

Name of WMA: Moitri Water Management Association (WMA)

| SL | Name of Members | Mobile No. | Designation |
|----|-------------------|-------------|-------------------|
| 1 | Abul Kashem | 01720025942 | President |
| 2 | Harun ar Rashid | 01729549047 | Vice President |
| 3 | Abul Kalam Azad | 01718387078 | General Secretary |
| 4 | Najmin Akter Doli | 01914400104 | Joint Secretary |
| 5 | Khalilur Rahman | 01742681362 | Treasurer |

| 6 | Alim Mridha | 01716152658 | Executive Member General |
|----|-----------------|-------------|--|
| 7 | Jakariya | 01713908011 | Executive Member General |
| 8 | Archona Rani | 01749723570 | Executive Member General |
| 9 | Nasima Boiyati | 01716897231 | Executive Member General |
| 10 | Khalilur Rahman | 01726260501 | Executive Member (Fisherman) |
| 11 | Sawon Gazi | 01935636894 | Executive Member (Landless) |
| 12 | Mala Begum | 01783532209 | Executive Member (Destitute Female Member) |

Water Management Association (WMA) Executive Committee Member list

Polder Number-35/3

Bagerhat Sadar, Bagerhat

Coastal Embankment Improvement Project, Phase-1 (CEIP-1)

Name of WMA: Voirob Water Management Association (WMA)

| SL | Name | Mobile | Designation | |
|----|----------------------|-------------|--------------------------|--|
| 1 | Howlader Abdul Salam | 01687806167 | President | |
| 2 | Depal Chandra Seuli | 01718833966 | Vice President | |
| 3 | Md Al Imran | 01767487548 | General Secretary | |
| 4 | MS Nasima Begum | 01911671401 | Joint Secretary | |
| 5 | Linkon Sarkar | 01927403760 | Treasurer | |
| 6 | Sekh Kabir Hossain | 01962026630 | Executive Member General | |
| 7 | Sajol Kumar Mistry | 01811598825 | Executive Member General | |
| 8 | Mona Rani Sarkar | 01938688362 | Executive Member General | |

| 9 | Ohidul Gazi | 0177234426 | Executive Member General |
|----|------------------|-------------|--|
| 10 | Fatema Bagum | 01728002630 | Executive Member (Fisherman) |
| 11 | Nakib Sukhur Ali | 01728598917 | Executive Member (Landless) |
| 12 | Bina Rani | 01765593774 | Executive Member (Destitute Female Member) |

Social Afforestation Group Information

35/1 Polder

| S.No. | Village/Entity Name | Total Planted | Previous Period |
|-------|--|---------------|-----------------|
| | | (if known) | Cumulative |
| | | | |
| 1 | Afforestation Group #1-Pasur- (40500-42000) | 8000 | 40 |
| 2 | Afforestation Group #2-Panguchi-1- (0-15000) | 8000 | 40 |
| 3 | Afforestation Group #3-Panguchi-2- (16000-31000) | 8000 | 40 |
| 4 | Afforestation Group #4-Shunibir - (46500-48500) | 8000 | 40 |
| 5 | Afforestation Group #5-Shushital- (44500-46500) | 7000 | 35 |
| 6 | Afforestation Group #6- Sundari- (28500-30500) | 8000 | 40 |
| 7 | Afforestation Group #7- Surjomukhi- (30500-32500) | 10000 | 50 |
| 8 | Afforestation Group #8- Sabujbangla- (32500-34500) | 10000 | 50 |
| 9 | Afforestation Group #9- Alordishari- 34500-36500) | 10000 | 50 |
| 10 | Afforestation Group #10- Golap- (36500-38500) | 8000 | 40 |
| 11 | Afforestation Group #11- Satota- (38500-40500) | 9000 | 45 |
| 12 | Afforestation Group #12- Sundari- (42000-44500) | 12600 | 63 |
| 13 | Afforestation Group #13- Chandra- (48500-50000) | 11000 | 50 |
| 14 | Afforestation Group #14- Surjo- (50000-51500) | 9000 | 50 |

35/3 Polder

| 1 | Afforestation Group #1-R.K.J-1- (18500-21500) | Total Target | Previous Period |
|---|---|--------------|-----------------|
| | | Number | Cumulative |
| | | (if known) | |

| 2 | Afforestation Group #2-R.K.J-2- (21500-24500) | 11300 | 57 |
|----|---|-------|----|
| 3 | Afforestation Group #3-BS- (24500-27500) | 11300 | 57 |
| 4 | Afforestation Group #4-Khegraghat - (27500-30000) | 11000 | 55 |
| 5 | Afforestation Group #5-Batibunia-1- (30000-32500) | 14000 | 70 |
| 6 | Afforestation Group #6- Batibunia-2- (32500-35200) | 10200 | 54 |
| 7 | Afforestation Group #7- Mallikerber-1- (35200-37600) | 11400 | 54 |
| 8 | Afforestation Group #8- Mollikerber-2- (37600-39200 & 0-1000) | 9100 | 46 |
| 9 | Afforestation Group #9- Basbaria-(5000-7500) | 9100 | 45 |
| 10 | Afforestation Group #10- Abdul Rasulpur- (7500-9500) | 10200 | 51 |
| 11 | Afforestation Group #11- Panchomala Datterber- (9500-12500) | 8000 | 40 |
| 12 | Afforestation Group #12- Radhaballab- (12500-14000) | 12000 | 60 |